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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Ashoka Buildcon Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Ashoka Buildcon Limited (“the
Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of
Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter
below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
standalone financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly,
our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion
the accompanying standalone financial statements.
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Revenue recognition for long term construction contracts (as described in note 31(a) of the

standalone financial statements)

The Company’s significant portion of
business is undertaken through long
term construction contracts. Revenue
from these contracts is recognized
over the period of time in accordance
with the requirements of Ind AS 115,
Revenue  from Contracts  with
Customers.

Due to the nature of the contracts,
revenue is recognised over a period of
time using percentage of completion
method (input method) which s
determined based on proportion of
contract costs incurred to date
compared to estimated total contract
costs, which involves significant
judgments, identification of
contractual obligations and the
Company's rights to receive payments
for performance completed till date,
changes in scope and consequential
revised contract price and recognition
of the liability for loss making
contracts.

Revenue recognition for long term
construction contracts is a key audit
matter considering the significance of
the amount and estimates involved.

Our audit procedures

included, amongst others, the

following:

We read the Company's revenue recognition accounting
policies and assessed compliance with the policies in
terms of Ind AS 115;

We obtained an understanding of the process, evaluated
the design, and tested the operating effectiveness of
the controls over revenue recognition with specific
focus on determination of progress of completion,
recording of costs incurred and estimation of costs to
complete the remaining contract obligations through
inspection of evidence of performance of these
controls;

We performed tests of details, on a sample basis, and
read the underlying customer contracts for terms and
conditions, performed review of costs incurred with
estimated costs to identify significant variations and
assess whether those variations have been considered
in estimating the remaining costs to complete and
consequential determination of stage of completion,
which formed the basis of revenue recognition under
the input method;

We assessed the management’s evaluation process to
recognize revenue over a period of time, status of
completion for projects and total cost estimates;

On sample basis, we evaluated contracts with including
contracts with low or negative margins, contracts with
significant changes in planned cost estimates, contacts
with significant contract assets and contract liabilities,
and significant overdue net receivable positions for
coniracts and tested assessed these exceptions with
its its correlation to with the underlying contracts and
relevant documents for the year indicating these
exceptions including those on account of arising out of
effects of the pandemic on project execution and
project margins;

We assessed that the contractual positions and
revenue for the year are presented and disclosed in
compliance of Ind AS 115 in the Ind AS financial
statements.
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of Company's Interest in subsidiaries and joint ventures (as described in note 04 of

the Ind AS financial statements)

As per requirement of Ind AS 36
“Impairment of assets"”, the
management reviews at each reporting
period whether there are any
indicators of impairment of the
investments in subsidiaries and where
impairment indicators exist, the
management estimates the
recoverable amounts of the
investments, being higher of fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use.
The value in use of the underlying
businesses is determined based on the
discounted cash flow projections.
Significant judgements are required to
determine the key assumptions used in
the discounted cash flow models, such
as revenue growth, major maintenance
expenditure, discount rate, traffic
growth and toll rates based on
management's view of future business
prospects including any possible
impact arising out of the pandemic on
these estimates.

During the year, certain subsidiaries
and joint ventures have been classified
as held for sale pursuant to the
respective share subscription cum
purchase agreements. In respect of
these entities, management has
measured the assets at the lower of
carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell.

Accordingly, the impairment of the
Company's interest in subsidiaries and
joint ventures, was determined to be a
key audit matter in our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

Our audit procedures included, amongst others, the
following:

o We assessed the Company's accounting policies with
respect to impairment in accordance with Ind AS 36
“Impairment of assets”;

e We obtained an understanding of the process,
evaluated the design, and tested the operating
effectiveness of the controls over the management
assessment of impairment indicators of interest in
subsidiaries and joint ventures and where impairment

indicators exists, the control over the management

estimate for the recoverability of these investments.
o We performed following test of details;

o We obtained management's impairment

assessment;
o We assessed the assumptions around the key

drivers of the cash flow forecasts including

major maintenance expenditure, traffic growth,
toll rates, discount rates and expected revenue

growth rates based on management's view of

future business prospects including any
possible impact arising out of the pandemic on
these estimates;

o We discussed potential changes in key drivers
as compared to previous year / actual

performance with management in order to

evaluate whether the inputs and assumptions
used in the cash flow forecasts were suitable;

o We obtained and analysed sensitivity analysis

on the assumptions used by the management

including scenarios built into these models for
varied potential impact on account
pandemic.

o In respect of investments which are classified

as asset held for sale during the year, we have
verified the computation of fair value less costs
of sell with the underlying documentation and
assessed the key assumptions considered by
the management.

e We have read and assessed the disclosures in the
financial statements is in accordance with Ind AS 36

“Impairment of assets” made in the standalone
financial statements.

determined that there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report.
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Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the standalone financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive loss, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
= ~~obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
'.'"nf}t_ detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

g/ internal control.



SRBC&COLLP

Chartered Accountants

Ashoka Buildcon Limited
Page 5 of 15

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeqguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2022 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Repert on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheef, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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(D)

e

®

@)

h)

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure 2" to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid /
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements - Refer Note 51 to the standalone financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts - Refer Note 23 and 29 to the standalone financial statements:

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the note 58 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entities, including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person or entities, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.
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v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

Baddo

-

per Suresh Yadav

Partner

Membership Number: 119878
UDIN: 22119878AJPR0O0Q3797
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 25, 2022
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements"”
of our report of even date

Re: Ashoka Buildcon Limited (“the Company™)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state
that:

(i) (@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipments were physically verified by the management in accordance
with a planned programme of verifying them once in three years which is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds
of immovable properties, included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name
of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets
during the year ended March 31, 2022.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder.

(i) (@) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory during the year and in
our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were
noticed on such physical verification.

(b) As disclosed in note 25 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks and/or financial
institutions during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company.
Based on the records examined by us in the normal course of audit of the financial
statements, the quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks and
financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

Giy (@ During the year the Company has provided loans and stood guarantee to companies as
follows:
INR in Lakhs
Particulars | Loans | Guarantee

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year (including accrued interest
converted into loans)

Subsidiaries 4,65,40.02 51,605.10
Joint Venture 33.06 Nil

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases
Subsidiaries 89,799.00 73,739.10
Joint Venture 14,520.76 Nil
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©
(d)
(e)
®

(iv)
)
(vi)
(vii) (@)

During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms
and conditions of the grant of all loans, investments and guarantees to companies are not
prejudicial to the Company's interest.

In respect of interest free and interest-bearing loans granted to companies, the schedule
of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment
or receipts are reqular except in the case of one company wherein the interest accrued
amount has been waived off in accordance with the settlement agreement entered into
with the said company.

There are no amounts of loans granted to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships
or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety days.

There were no loans granted to companies which was fallen due during the year, that have
been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans
given to the same parties.

As disclosed in note 58A to the financial statements, the Company has granted loans
repayable on demand or in the nature of perpetual debt for which repayment is at the
discretion of the borrowers. Of these following are the details of the aggregate amount of
loans granted to related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies
Act, 2013:

INR in Lakhs
Particulars Related Parties
Aggregate amount of loans granted during the year
- Repayable on demand
- Perpetual debt (Repayable at the discretion of 8,099.09
borrowers) 797.94
Percentage of loans to the total loans 17.16%

Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sections
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable have been complied with by the
Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to
the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to road and other infrastructure
projects, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have
been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the
same.

Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees'
state insurance, income-tax, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues
have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has
been a slight delay in a few cases. The provisions of sales tax, service tax and duty of
custom is not applicable to the Company. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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(b) The dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom and value added tax that

have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of Statute | Nature Amount Period to | Forum where dispute s
of dues (Rs. In | which the jending
Lakhs) amount
relates
Income Tax Act, | Tax, 611.72 2003-04 Bombay High Court
1961 Interest
and
Penalty | 5924.01 [ 2010-11 | Commissioner of Income
to 2014- | Tax (Appeals)
15
7.93 2017-18 Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
to 2019-
19
Finance Act, | Service 71.06 2005-06 & | Supreme Court of India
1995 Tax 2006-07
State and | Tax, 15.27 2008-09 Deputy Commissioner
Central Sales | Interest (Appeals), Chhattisgarh
Tax Acts and 22.34 2009-10 Appellate Additional
Penalty Commissioner (Appeals),
Chhattisgarh
1,597.85 | 2011-12 & | West Bengal Tax Tribunal
2014-15
477.12 2015-16 West Bengal Appellate and
Revisional Board
39.80 2016-17 Senior Joint Commissioner
(Appeal), West Bengal
99.06 2017-18 Additional Commissioner,
West Bengal
4,434,004 | 2006-07 & | Maharashtra Sales Tax
2009-10 Tribunal
1,753.02 | 2014-15 Joint Commissioner
to 2016- | (Appeals), Maharashtra
17
1,316.31 | 2010-11 Maharashtra Sales Tax
Tribunal
1,604.65 | 2011-12 Maharashtra Sales Tax
Tribunal
46.41 2014-15 Commissioner (Appeals),
Bihar
0.32 2007-08 Assistant Commissioner,
Rajasthan
Goods and | Tax, 310.28 2017-18 Joint Commissioner,
Service Tax Act | Interest Maharashtra
and
Penalty
(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in
- the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income
i"ﬁ during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not

~\\ applicable to the Company.
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(ix)

€9

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(@

(b)

(©
(d)

(e)

("

(a)

(b)

(@

(b)

(c)

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on
clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer /
further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares [tully
or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (as amended) has been filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (as
amended). Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)a), (b) and (c) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 (as amended) where applicable and the details have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards.
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(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xvii)

(xix)

(xx)

(@

(b)

@

(b)

(©)

(d)

(a)

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India
as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xviXd) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year. The Company has
not incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 56 to the financial statements, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required
to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act (the Act), in
compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has
been disclosed in note 39 to the financial statements.
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(b) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required
to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act (the Act), in
compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has
been disclosed in note 39 to the financial statements.
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
Ashoka Buildcon Limited (“the Company") as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’'s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note') and
the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements.

%
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003
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ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED
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ASHOKA

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022 (T In Lakhs)
Particulars Note Fat As at
No. 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
| ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, plant and equipment 2 28,21571 26,820.45
(b) Capital work-in-progress 173.97 173.16
(e) Right of use assets 2A 942,22 709.30
(d) Intangible assets 3 727.87 1,011.57
(e) Financial assets
(I}  Investments 4 1,06,279.24 14584585
(il Trade receivables 5 6,458.58 22,162.33
(iif) Loans 6 - 1.09,495.31
(iv} Other financlal assets 7 3,858.17 3,061.77
(fi Deferred tax assets (net) 8 5,823.87 5,147.91
(g} Other non-current asseis ) 9,407.43 7.894.74
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,59,887.76 3,22,312.49
2 CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories 10 18,770.29 17.171.73
(b) Contract Assets " 81,336.40 45,901.03
(c} Financial assets
(iy Trade receivables 12 1,04,832.27 1,19,841.49
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 13 3,878.62 10,398.01
(iii} Bank balances other than (i) above 13 10,521.66 3,242.94
(iv) Loans 14 77.797.64 547245
(v) Other financial assets 15 2,287.26 290.48
(d) Other current assets 16 34,700.06 25,509.64
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,34,124.20 2,27,827.75
3 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 16A 42,583.63 -
TOTAL ASSETS 5,36,605.59 5,50,140.24
Il EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
{(a) Egquity Share Capital 17 14,036.16 14,036.16
(b) Other Equity 18 2,55,835.18 2,686,637 48
TOTAL EQUITY 2,69,871.34 3,00,673.64
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Conlract Liabilities 19 23,803.20 18,627,680
(b) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 20 16,293.33 10,816.14
(i} Lease liabilities 21 476.44 319.22
(iiiy Trade Payables 22 10,417.98 10,883.74
(¢) Provisions 23 5,585.02 4,866.61
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 56,575.97 45,513.31
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Contract Liabilities 24 37,176.20 54,032.83
(b) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 25 39,637.80 33,054.48
(i) Trade payables 26
(A) Total outstanding dues of micre and small enterprises 5,938.83 3,875.06
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises,
74,857.45 66,234.97
(iii) Financial Guarantee liabilities 525.40 356.27
(iv) Lease liabllities 21 471.44 406.00
(v) Other financial liabilities 27 5,396.38 16,266.20
(vi) Obligation towards Investor in Subsidiary 59 42,400.00 20,740.00
{c) Other current liabilities 28 1,435.11 994.44
(d) Provisions 29 2,198.12 3,886.94
(e) Current tax liabilities 30 120.45 4,008.10
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,10,158.28 2,03,953.29
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,66,734.25 2,49,466.60
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 5,36,605.59 5,50,140.24

Slanificant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
ForSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 25, 2022
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ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED ASHOKA
CIN : L45200MH1993PLC071970 '
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022  In Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
| INCOME:
Revenue from Operations 31 4,59 145,66 3,81,752.13
Other Income 32 19,883.50 19,207.97
Total Income 4,79,029.16 4,00,960.10
Il EXPENSES:
Cost of Material Consumed 33 1,43,148.98 1,24,874.08
Construction Expenses 34 2,36,965.14 1,73,031.33
Employee Benefits Expenses 35 18,111.13 16,848.32
Finance Expenses 36 8,562.27 7,717.08
Depreciation and Amortisation 2,2A&3 6,970.70 8,720.03
Other Expenses 37 10,670.01 15,046.62
Total Expenses 4,24,428.23 3,46,237.46
Il Profit before Exceptional ltems and Tax (I-11) 54,600.93 54,722.64
IV Exceptional [tems 60 76,960.00 -
V' Profit before Tax (lll - 1V) (22,359.07) 54,722.64
VI Tax Expense:
Current Tax 44 9,181.71 14,310.53
Deferred Tax 44 (675.96) (400.53)
8,505.75 13,910.00
VIl Profit for the year (V - VI) (30,864.82) 40,812.64
VIil Other Comprehensive Income :
Items not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains/(losses)on defined benefit plans 84.08 (44.55)
Income tax effect on above (21.55) 11.42
Other Comprehensive Income 62.53 (33.13)
IX Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+VIII) (30,802.29) 40,779.51
X Earnings per Equity Shares of Nominal Value ¥ 5 each:
Basic (3) (10.99) 14.54
Diluted (3) (10.99) 14.54
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
ForSRBC&COLLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003
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For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

fish Parakn Paresh Mehta Manoj Kulkarni
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ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED
CIN : L45200MH1993PLC0O71970

ASHOKA

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 (T In Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profil Before Tax (22,359.07) 54,722.64
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation & Amortisation 6,970.70 8,720.03
Share of (Profitfloss from Investment in Partnership Firm/LLP 22.33 (193.47)
Interest & Finance Income (10,5668.87) (13,042.84)
Impairment allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts and advances) (962.68) 571.66
Receivables and advances Written Off 1,741.56 B,772.53
Finance Cost 8,524.37 7,485.36
Impairment of Investment and obligation towards investor (Refer Note 60) 56,278.17 -
Interest Written Off (Refer Note 60) 20,681.83 =
Payables Write back (5,318.14) (3,287.36)
Fair value loss on derivative contracts - 217
Loss / (Gain) on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment (nel) {362.80) 81.80
Operating Profit Before Changes in Working Capital 54,627.40 64,062.06
Adjustments for changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities:
Decrease/{Increase) in Trade Receivables 20,871.96 3,668.37
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventorles (1,598.56) (1,833.50)
Decrease/(Increase) in other assels (11,394 51) (7,562.38)
Decrease/(Increase) in Contract assels (35,542.93) (11,670.51)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 15,438.73 6.091.19
Increase / (Decrease) in Conlract llabilities (11,681.02) (27.456.14)
Increase / (Decrease) in Short term provision {1,612.49) 1,013.25
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Lizbilites 1,608,84 565.44
Increase / (Decrease) in Long term provision 535.83 (1.483.63)
Cash Generated from Operations 31,254.25 25,375.18
Income Tax Paid (net of refunds) (15,146.28) (12,270.38)
NET CASH FLOW GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 16,107.97 13,104.77
B _CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets including Capital work in progress and capital advance (6,086.82) (1,855.08)
Equity / Capital contribution in -
Joint ventures (107.93) {271.01)
Subsidiaries (5,256.94) (5,001.72)
Other (216.17) -
Repayment of Capital by -
Joint ventures - 269,00
Subsidiaries 48.73 5.00
Loans given to Joint Venlures (33.08) (124,79)
Loans given lo Subsidiaries (45,742.09) (28,521.08)
Loans repald by Subsidiaries 36,909.49 12,320.26
Interest Recejved 1.793.26 1,785.73
Interest Written Off d -
Pracesds from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 797.14 267.64
P s from / (In in) Fixed Deposils (Net) (7.278.73) 57483
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (25,173.13) (20,641.22)
C_CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Borrowings 12,782,084 219.22
Repaymeni of Borrowings (7.750.55) (7.099.77)
Proceeds from /{repayment of) Current Borrowings (Net) €,045.78 7.710.33
Finance Cost Paid (7,994.38) (7.510.23)
Lease Payments (479.16) (578.47)
Interest paid on lease lizbilities (58.86) (99.72)
NET CASH FLOW USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2,545.77 (7,358.64)
Net Increase In Cash & Cash Equivalents (6,519.38) (14,895.09)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 10,398.01 25,293.10
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3,878.62 10,398.01
COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks
On current accounts 3,855.41 4,650.24
Deposits with Original maturity less than 3 manths 0.15 5,674.50
Cash on hand 23.06 73.27
Cash and cash equivalents for statement of cash flows 3,878.62 10,398,01
Note:
1 Cash and Cash Equival comprises of bal with bank in current accounts, cash on hand and Bank Deposits with maturity less than 3 months.
2 The above Cash Flow St 1t has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Indian Accounling Standard {Ind AS 7) on Cash Flow Statement.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1)
The accompanying noles are an integral part of the financial stalements
As per our report of even date attached
ForSRBC&COLLP For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registralion Number: 324982E/E300003
- s A A/ +
\_\5‘*“\&‘2( s\)-___;‘:_‘.H'..’Q) hy|1£a28
per Suresh Yaday 5 Aahok Katarl alish Parakh Parash Mehia Manoj Kulkami
Partnar | _ Chairman Managing Director Chiaf Financial Officer Company Saecretary
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Place: Mumbai Place. Nashik

Date: May 25, 2022
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ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED

CIN :

L45200MH1993PLCO71970

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

a)

Equity Share Capital:

ASHOKA

(% In Lakhs)
Equity Share As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Balance al the beginning of the year 14,036.16 14,036.16
Balance at the end of the year 14,036.16 14,036.16

There are no changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors in current as well as previous year

Equity shares of ¥ 5 each issued. subscribed and fully paid Mos. (¥ In Lakh)
At March 31,2022 28,07,23,217 14,036.16
At March 31, 2021 28,07,23,217 14,036.16

b) Other Equity: % In Lakhs)

Particulars Securities Premium General Reserve Retained earnings Total
Balance as at April 1, 2020 74,899.85 7,769.11 1,63,189.00|  2,45,857.96
Addition during the year 40,812.64 40,812.64
Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (33.13) (33.13)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 74,899.85 7,769.11 2,03,968.51 2,86,637.47
Balance as at April 1, 2021 74,899.85 7,769.11 2,03,968.51| 2,86,637.47
Addition during the year - = (30,864.82) (30,864.82)
Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans - - 62.53 62.53
Balance as at March 31, 2022 74,899.85 7,769.11 1,73,166.22| 2,55,835.18
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Refer Note 1)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
ForSRBC&COLLP For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003
@W 7 o_,_o_E-»QJ \/W\ " @ \
- W Yoralh 22 D e
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per Suresh Yadav Ne
Partner A
Membership No.: 119878
Place: Mumbai AW
Date: May 25, 2022 —

Chairman
DIN : 00112240

afish Parakh
Managing Director
DIN : 00112324

Paresh Mehta
Chief Financial Officer

Manoj Kulkarni
Company Secretar

Place: Nashik
Date: May 25, 2022



ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

NOTE 01; SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. General Information

Ashoka Buildcon Limited ("the Company") is a public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated on May
13, 1993 under the provision of Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of Company is located at S.No. 861,
Ashoka House, Ashoka Marg, Vadala, Nashik, Maharashtra 422011.Shares of the Company are listed on Bombay
Stock Exchange (BSE) and National Stock Exchange (NSE).

The Company is presently engaged in the business of construction of infrastructure facilities on Engineering,
Procurement and Construction Basis (EPC) and Built, Operate and Transfer (BOT) Basis and Sale of Ready Mix
Concrete. The Company has promoted Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs) for some of its projects, wherein Toll
Collection Rights' are received in exchange of the Construction Cost. For this, the SPVs significantly engage the
services of the Company for contract related activities due to inherent execution capabilities / expertise and
experience of the Company.

The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 25, 2022.

B. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of preparation

The Company's standalone financial statements (financial statements') have been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as
amended from time to time). During the year, the Company has adopted amendments to the said Schedule Ill. The
application of these amendments do not impact recognition and measurement in financial statements. However, it
has resulted in additional disclosures which are given under various notes in the financial statements.

These financial statements include Balance sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information and comparative information in respect of the preceding period.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount:

- Derivative financial instruments,

- Certain other financial assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting policy
regarding financial instruments).
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ASHYKA
ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED -
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

2. Presentation of financial statements

The financial statements (except for Statement of Cash Flow) are prepared and presented in the format prescribed
in Division Il = Ind AS Schedule IIl (“Schedule II") to the Companies Act, 2013. The Statement of Cash Flow has
been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash flows”. Amounts in the
financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in Lakhs as per the requirements of Schedule IIl. “Per share”
data is presented in Indian Rupees upto two decimals places.

Current versus Non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

* Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

s Held primarily for the purpose of trading

o Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

¢ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

e |tis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

e |tis held primarily for the purpose of trading

e Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the seftlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

3. Fair Value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

¢ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.




ASHOKA
ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED 4
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs.

Fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:

* Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that entity can access at
measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis
af the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained
above.

4. Foreign Currency

a. Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements of the Company are presented using Indian Rupee (%), which is also our functional
currency i.e. currency of the primary economic environment in which the company operates.

b. Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the respective functional currency using the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange

rates are recognised in profit or loss,




ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED ﬂSH Y M
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

5. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

PPE is recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All items of PPE are stated at cost net of tax/duty
credits availed, if any, less accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment. Cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition and installation of such assets, if any. Subsequent expenditure relating to
Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalised only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. When significant parts of plant
and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their
specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount
of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Items such as spare parts and servicing equipment are recognised as PPE if they meet the definition of property,
plant and equipment and are expected to be used for more than one year. All other items of spares and servicing
equipments are classified as item of Inventories.

PPE not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet is disclosed as “Capital Work-In-Progress”
and carried at cost, comprising of directly attributable costs and related incidental expenses.

Decommissioning cost, if any, on Property Plant and Equipment are estimated at their present value and
capitalized as part of such assets.

An item of Property, plant and equipments is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipments is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation methods, estimated usetul lives and residual value

Depreciation has been provided on the written down value method, as per the useful lives specified in Schedule Il
to the Companies Act, 2013, or in the case of assets where the useful life was determined by technical evaluation
carried out by the management's expert, in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets. The asset's useful lives
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. The useful lives of PPE are as
under:
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Type of Asset with Useful Life

ASHOKA

eful |
vk Category of assets Sub-category of assets Useiult to Ra per :dsopted by t::z
No. Schedule Il
company
Concreting, Crushing, Pilling
Equipment & Road Making | 12 10
Equipment
Cranes with capacity of Less 15 i8
. than 100 Tonne
L Plant and equipment Cranes with capacity of Less 9 g
than 60 Tonne
Material 12 g
Handling/Pipeline/Welding
Earth Moving equipment 9 9
2 Office and equipment Office and eguipment 5 5]
3 Computers and data | End user devices 3 3
processing equipment
Server 6 3
4 Furniture and Fixture Furniture and Fixture 10 10
Motor buses, motor lorries and
motor cars other than those 4 8
; used in a business of running
5 Vehicle :
them on hire
Motor cycles, scooter and
10 10
other mopeds
Buildings other than factory
6 Buildings building o0 b
Temporary/Portable structure | 3 3
. Gen-eral Laboratory 59 3
Equipment
5 Centering materials are depreciated on a Straight Line Basis over Useful

Plant & Equipment

life which has been defined as Four Years

The Company, based on assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates certain
items of building, plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed
in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic
and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.
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6. Intangible assets
a. Intangible Assets Under Service Concession Arrangements (Appendix C to Ind AS 115 — Revenue from
Contracts with Customers)

In respect of Public to Private Arrangements (PPA), on a Built-Operate-Transfer (BOT) basis, Intangible Assets i.e.
Right to collect toll/tariff are recognised when the Company has been granted rights to charge a toll/tariff from the
users of such public services and such rights do not confer an unconditional right on the Company to receive cash
or another Financial Asset and when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the rights will flow
to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

The Company constructs or upgrades infrastructure (construction or upgrade services) used to provide a public
service and operates and maintains that infrastructure (operation services) for a specified period of time. These
arrangements may include infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement for its entire
useful life.

Under the Concession Agreements, where the Company has received the right to charge users of the public
service, such rights are recognised and classified as “Intangible Assets” in accordance with Appendix C to Ind AS
115 - Service Concession Arrangements. Such right is not an unconditional right to receive consideration because
the amounts are contingent to the extent that the public uses the service and thus are recognised and classified as
intangible assets. Such an intangible asset is recognised by the Company at cost (which is the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the construction services delivered) and is capitalized when the project is
complete in all respects and when the subsidiary companies receives the completion certificate from the authority
as specified in the Concession Agreement.

An asset carried under concession arrangements is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its future use or disposal.

Service Concession Arrangements that meet the definition of an Intangible Asset are recognised at cumulative
construction cost, including related margins. Till completion of construction of the project, such arrangements are
recognised as ‘“Intangible Assets Under Development’ and are recognised at cumulative construction cost,
including related margins.

b. Other Intangible assets
Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the assets will flow

to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Such Intangible Assets acquired by the
Company are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly atiributable to the acquisition and installation of such assets.

Amortisation

The intangible rights which are recognised in the form of right to charge users of the infrastructure asset are
amortised by taking proportionate of actual revenue received for the year over Total Projected Revenue from
project to Cost of Intangible assets i.e. proportionate of actual revenue earned for the year over Total Projected
Revenue from the Intangible assets expected to be earned over the balance concession period as estimated by the

management.

T
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As required, total Projected Revenue reviewed by the management at the end of each financial year and
accordingly, the total projected revenue is adjusted to reflect any changes in the estimates which lead to the actual
collection at the end of the concession period.

Right to collect tariff on Hydro project is amortised on a Straight Line basis over the concession period.

Amortisation on software has been provided on the written down value method, as per the useful lives specified in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Useful life
= Category of asseis Sub-category of assets Maotul lre > pes adopted by the
-C se
No. Py 290, Schedule Ii i
company
s Softwares Server and Network - SAP 6 6
2. Right to collect Toll / Tariff | Right to collect Toll / Tariff As per concession period

7. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount and the impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. In assessing value is use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assumptions of
the time value of money and the risks specified to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market
transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used.

8. Non-current assets held for sale

The Company classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as ‘Held For Sale’ if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale rather than through continuing use and sale is highly probable i.e. actions
required to complete the sale indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the
decision to sell will be withdrawn.

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the
fair value less costs to sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance
sheet.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or

amortised
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9. Financial instruments

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments i.e. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial instruments (other than
financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
instruments, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial instruments assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial Assets

Subseguent Measurement

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method except
for financial assets carried at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) or fair value through Other Comprehensive
Income (FVOCI).

a. Equity investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture

The Company accounts for its investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and other equity
investments in subsidiary companies at cost in accordance with Ind AS 27 - ‘Separate Financial Statements'.

Investment in Compulsory Convertible Debentures of subsidiary company is treated as equity investments,
since they are convertible into fixed number of equity shares of subsidiary. Investment made by way of
Financial Guarantee contracts in subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies are initially recognised at
fair value of the Guarantee.

Interest free loans given by the Company to its subsidiaries, associates and joint venture are in the nature of
perpetual debt which are repayable at the discretion of the borrowers. The borrower has classified the said
loans as equity under Ind AS - 32 'Financial Instruments Presentation'. Accordingly, the Company has
classified this investment as Equity Instrument and has accounted at cost as per Ind AS - 27 'Separate
Financial Statements'.

b. Equity investments (other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture)

All equity investments falling within the scope of Ind-AS 109 are mandatorily measured at Fair Value through
Profit and Loss (FVTPL) with all fair value changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company has an irrevocable option of designating certain equity instruments as FVOCI. Option of
designating instruments as FVOCI is done on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification made on
initial recognition is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument are recognized in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (SOCI). Amounts from SOCI are not
subsequently transferred to profit and loss, even on sale of investment.

________
A
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c. Investment in preference shares
Investment in preference shares are classified as debt instruments and carried at amortised cost if they are not

convertible into equity instruments and are not held to collect contractual cash flows. Other Investment in
preference shares which are classified as debt instruments are carried at FVTPL,

Investment in convertible preference shares of subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies are treated
as equity instruments and carried at cost. Other Investment in convertible preference shares which are
classified as equity instruments are mandatorily carried at FVTPL.

d. De-recognition
A financial asset is primarily derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired,
or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement;
and with that a)the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred contral of the asset,

e. |mpairment of financial assets
The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets

is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The
Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all trade receivables and/or contract assets that do not
constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an
amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit
losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

Financial Liabilities

Classification

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Subseguent measurement

Loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR), except for
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. Amortisation arising on
unwinding of the financial liabilities as per EIR is included as a part of Finance Costs in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Financial liabilities recognised at FVTPL, including derivatives, are subsequently measured at fair value.
a. Compound financial instruments

Compound financial instruments issued by the company is an instrument which creates a financial liability on
o _;._‘_._-_tlh_;_e\issuer and which can be converted into fixed number of equity shares at the option of the holders.
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Such instruments are initially recognised by separately accounting the liability and the equity components. The
liability component is initially recognised at the fair value of a comparable liability that does not have an equity
conversion option. The equity component is initially recognised as the difference between the fair value of the
compound financial instrument as a whole and the fair value of the liability component. The directly attributable
transaction costs are allocated to the liability and the equity components in proportion to their initial carrying
amounts,

Subsequent to initial recognition, the liability component of the compound financial instrument is measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. The equity component of a compound financial instrument
is not re-measured subsequently.

b. Financial guarantee contracts
Financial guarantee contracts are initially recognised as a liability at fair value. The liability is subsequently
measured at carrying amount less amortization or amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment
requirements of Ind AS 109, whichever is higher. Amortisation is recognised as finance income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

c. De-recognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Re-classification of financial instruments

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets, such as equity instruments designated at FVTPL or
FVOCI and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets.

10. Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to its equity holders when the
distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate
laws in India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is
recognised directly in equity.
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Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with fair value re-measurement
recognised directly in equity.

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the liability and the carrying
amount of the assets distributed is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividends paid/payable are recognised in the year in which the related dividends are approved by the Shareholders
or Board of Directors as appropriate.

11. Earnings per share
The Company's Earnings per Share (‘'EPS') is determined based on the net profit attributable to the shareholders’
of the Company.

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit from continuing operations and total profit, both
attributable to equity shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of common and dilutive shares
outstanding during the year including share based payments, except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

12. Revenue recognition

A) Revenue

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements,
because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

Revenue from construction contracts

Performance obligation in case of long - term construction contracts is satisfied over a period of time, since the
Company creates an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created and the Co mpany has an enforceable
right to payment for performance completed to date if it meets the agreed specifications.

Revenue from long term construction contracts, where the outcome can be estimated reliably and 5% of the project
cost is incurred, is recognized under the percentage of completion method by reference to the stage of completion
of the contract activity.
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The stage of completion is measured by input method i.e. the proportion that costs incurred to date bear to the
estimated total costs of a contract. The percentage-of-completion method (an input method) is the most faithful
depiction of the company’s performance because it directly measures the value of the services transferred to the
customer,

The total costs of contracts are estimated based on technical and other estimates. In the event that a loss is
anticipated on a particular contract, provision is made for the estimated loss. Contract revenue earned in excess of
billing is reflected under as “contract asset’ and billing in excess of contract revenue is reflected under “contract
liabilities®.

Revenue — Billing to be done based on milestone completion basis or Go-live of project basis can be mentioned.

Retention money receivable from project customers does not contain any significant financing element, these are
retained for satisfactory performance of contract.

In case of long - term construction contracts payment is generally due upon completion of milestone as per terms of
contract. In certain contracts, short-term advances are received before the performance obligation is satisfied.

The major component of contract estimate is “budgeted cost to complete the contract” and on assumption that
contract price will not reduce vis-a-vis agreement values. While estimating the various assumptions are considered
by management such as:

*  Work will be executed in the manner expected so that the project is completed timely;

s Consumption norms will remain same;

° Cost escalation comprising of increase in cost to compete the project are considered as a part of budgeted
cost to complete the project etc.

Due to technical complexities involved in the budgeting process, contract estimates are highly sensitive to changes
in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporiing date.

Service Contracts

For service contracts (including maintenance contracts) in which the company has the right to consideration from
the customer in an amount that corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the company’s performance
completed to date, revenue is recognized when services are performed and contractually billable.

Revenue recognition under Service Concession Arrangements

In case of entities involved in construction and maintenance of roads, revenue are recognised in line with the
Appendix C to Ind AS 115 — Service Concession Arrangements. The revenue is recognized in the period of
collection which generally coincide as and when the traffic passes through foll plazas.
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Sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the
customer, generally on delivery of the goods. The normal credit term is 30 to 90 days upon delivery.

Warranty Obligation

The Company provides for contractual obligations to periodically service, repair or rectify any defective work during
the defect liability period as well as towards contractual obligations to restore the infrastructure at periodic intervals.
Provisions are measured based on management's estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date and are discounted using a rate that reflects the time value of money. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as finance cost. The same is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjustments if any to the carrying amount is provided for accordingly.

In case of service concession arrangement classified as financial assets, expenses recognized in the period in
which such costs are actually incurred.

Variable Consideration

The nature of the Company's contracts gives rise to several types of variable consideration, including claims,
unpriced change orders, award and incentive fees, change in law, liquidated damages and penalties. The company
recognizes revenue for variable consideration when it is probable that a significant reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognized will not occur. The company estimates the amount of revenue to be recognized on
variable consideration using the expected value (i.e., the sum of a probability-weighted amount) or the most likely
amount method, whichever is expected to better predict the amount.

The Company's claim for extra work, incentives and escalation in rates relating to execution of contracts are
recognized as revenue in the year in which said claims are finally accepted by the clients. Claims under
arbitration/disputes are accounted as income based on final award. Expenses on arbitration are accounted as
incurred. Claims — are recognised on its approval from client/authority/court decision or its surety of receipt. (not on

assessment)

Before including any amount of variable consideration in the transaction price, the Company considers whether the
amount of variable consideration is constrained. The Company determined that the estimates of variable
consideration are not constrained based on its historical experience, business forecast and the current economic
conditions. In addition, the uncertainty on the variable consideration will be resolved within a short time frame.

B) Contract Balances

Contract Assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the
Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or
before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.
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Conlract assets represent revenue recognized in excess of amounts billed and include unbilled receivables.
Unbilled receivables, which represent an unconditional right to payment subject only to the passage of time, are
reclassified to accounts receivable when they are billed under the terms of the contract.

Trade Receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the
passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial
assets in point 9 of Accounting Policies — Financial [nstruments.

Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before
the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is
made, or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the
Company performs under the contract.

Contract liabilities include unearned revenue which represent amounts billed to clients in excess of revenue
recognized to date and advances received from customers. For contracts where progress billing exceeds, the
aggregate of contract costs incurred to date plus recognised profits (or minus recognised losses, as the case may
be), the surplus is shown as contract liability and termed as unearned revenue. Amounts received before the
related work is performed are disclosed in the balance sheet as contract liability and termed as advances received
from customers

13. Other Income

Dividend and Interest Income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established. Interest income is recognised
using the effective interest method.

Income from profit from partnership firms and AOPs
The share in profit in LLP shall be recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss as and when the right to
receive its profit share is established. '

14. Inventories

Inventory of Raw Materials, Stores and spares and land are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is
lower. Cost includes all non-refundable taxes and expenses incurred to bring the inventory to present location. Cost
is determined using weighted average method of valuation. valuation is done weighted moving average method
for raw material, stores and spares.
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For old used items are valued at 10% value of the purchase price or its realizable value
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

15. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale.
Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale.

a. Borrowing cost under Service Concession Arrangements

Borrowing costs attributable to the construction of qualifying assets under service concession arrangement
classified as intangible asset, are capitalised to the date of its intended use.

Borrowing costs attributable to concession arrangement classified as financial assets are charged to Statement of
Profit and Loss in the period in which such costs are incurred.

b. Other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

16. Provisions & Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events for which it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount
can be reliably estimated as at the balance sheet date. Provisions are measured based on management's estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date and are discounted using a rate that reflects the time
value of money. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised
as a finance cost.

Other Litigation claims

Provision for litigation related obligation represents liabilities that are expected to materialise in respect of matters
in appeal.

Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower expected costs of terminating the
contract and the expected cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company
recognises impairment on the assets with the contract.

Contingencies

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may,
but will probably not, require an outflow of resources. Information on contingent liabilities is disclosed in the notes to
financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

A contingent asset is not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of economic benefit
is probable.
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17. Provision for Defect liability period/Resurfacing obligations

The Company provides for contractual obligations to periodically service, repair or rectify any defective work during
the defect liability period as well as towards contractual obligations to restore the infrastructure at periodic intervals.
Provisions are measured based on management's estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date and are discounted using a rate that reflects the time value of money. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. The same is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjustments if any to the carrying amount is provided for accordingly.

In case of service concession arrangements classified as financial assets, expenses recognised in the period in
which such costs are actually incurred.

18. Leases

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shori-term leases
and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i. Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease. Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement
of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct
costs incurred, lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received.
Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis from the commencement date to the end of lease term.
If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the
exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies of Impairment of non-
financial assets.

ii. Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of
lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments less any lease
incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid
under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option
reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on
an index or a rate are recognised as expenses in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the
payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.
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After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a
modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments or a change in the assessment of an
option to purchase the underlying asset.

iii.  Short term leases and leases of low value of assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery and
equipment. It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be
low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the
lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent

rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

19. Taxes

Income tax expense for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate and changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences.
The current income tax charge is calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted at
the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or
the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised
for all deductible temporary differences and brought forward losses only if it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available to realise the temporary differences.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except fo the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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20. Employee benefits

a. Short-term obligations

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term
employee benefits. These are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount
expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of
past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

b. Post-employment obligations i.e.
e Defined benefit plans and
= Defined contribution plans.

Defined benefit plans:

The employees' gratuity fund scheme, managed by Life Insurance Corporation (LIC) is a defined benefit plan. The
present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation carried out as at the end of each financial
year using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate used for

determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plans, is based on the market yield on
government securities, of a maturity period equivalent to the weighted average maturity profile of the related
obligations at the Balance Sheet date.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if
applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), Is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with
a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement
recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to
profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment.
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit
liability or asset.

Defined contribution plans:

The Gompany's contribution to provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, superannuation fund and
National Pension Scheme (NPS) are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense as
they fall due based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the

employee.

21. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits,
as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's

cashfianagement.
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22. Segment Reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating
Decision Maker, who regularly monitors and reviews the operating result for following operating segments of the
Company:

i. "Construction & Contract Related Activity”, includes Engineering, Procurement and Construction activity of

infra projects;
ii. “Built, Operate and Transfer (BOT)" includes Annuity to develop infra developer under BOT & Annuity
iii. “Sale of Goods" consist mainly Sale of construction material which includes RMC and Real estate

23. Significant accounting judgments, estimates & assumptions

The preparation of the Company'’s financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported values of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures,
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Estimates and assumptions.

The key assumptions concerning future and other key sources of estimating uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters
available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control
of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Significant Estimates in Application of Ind AS 115

The Company applied the following estimates that significantly affect the determination of the amount and timing of
revenue from contracts with customers:

Project revenue and costs

The percentage-of-completion method places considerable importance on accurate estimates of the extent of
progress towards completion and may involve estimates on the scope of deliveries and services required for
fulfilling the contractually defined obligations. These significant estimates include total contract costs, total contract
revenue, contract risks, including technical, political and regulatory risks, and other judgement. The Company re-
assesses these estimates on periodic basis and makes appropriate revisions accordingly.

Determining method to estimate variable consideration and assessing the constraint

Before including any amount of variable consideration in the transaction price, the Company considers whether the
amount of variable consideration is constrained. The Company determined that the estimates of variable
consideration are not constrained based on its historical experience, business forecast and the current economic
conditions. In addition, the uncertainty on the variable consideration will be resolved within a short time frame.

Other Significant Accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of business relationships and the long-term
nature and complexity of existing contractual agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the
assumptions made, or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax income

)‘J'.H-‘ﬁq“‘.\
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and expense already recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates. The amount
of such provisions is based on various factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing
interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of
interpretation may arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the respective
domicile of the companies.

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets (including MAT
credit) that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with
future tax planning strategies.

Employee benefit plans

The cost of defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment benefits are determined using actuarial
valuations.

An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future.
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans
operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with
the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for India. Those mortality tables tend to change
only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on
expected future inflation rates for the respective countries.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 46.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured
based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the
Discounted Cash Flows (DCF) model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements
include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provision for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss
rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment
calculation, based on the Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates
at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of subsidiaries and associates

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount,
which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal
calculation is based on available data for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for
disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the
budget generally covering a period of the concession agreements using long terms growth rates and do not include
restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance
the asset’s performance being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF
model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. Further, the
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Company considers favourable arbitration awards towards its claim from various authorities in the impairment
assessment of subsidiaries and associates on the basis of probability assessment.

Allowance for uncollectible trade receivables

Trade receivables do not carry interest and are stated at their nominal values as reduced by appropriate
allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Estimated irrecoverable amounts are based on the aging of the
receivable balances and historical experiences. Individual trade receivables are written off when management
deems them not be collectible.

Litigations and Contingencies — Refer Note 16 above

24. Changes in Ind AS and related pronouncements effective at a future date

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 23" March, 2022, MCA amended
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from 1 April, 2022 as below:

Ind AS 103 - Business Combination

The amendments specifies that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting under Ind AS (Conceptual Framework), issued by the ICAI at the acquisition
date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect
the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

The amendments clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing while
preparing the asset for its intended use (if any), shall not be recognise in the profit or loss but deducted from the
directly attributable cost considered as part of cost of an item PPE. The Company has evaluated the amendment
and there is no impact in recognition of its property, plant and equipment on its financial statements.

Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The amendments specify that that the 'cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the
contract'. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples
would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an
example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used in
fulfiling the contract). The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent test of Ind AS 109 in
assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability or to consider as medification of existing financial liability. The
Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 116 — Leases

The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor to avoid
any ambiguity regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives were
described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its
financial statements.
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4 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS [UNGQUOTED) (¥ In Lakhs)
Portlculars As at 31-Mpr-22 Az al 31-Mar-21
[A) Investments maasured ol cosl:
Invastmaont in Equily Instrumants (Unquolad):

{a) In Equily Shoros of Subsidiary Componios ol € 10/- oach, Iully pald-up:

1.97,50,000 (1,97.50,000] Equily Shares of Ashoka Infrastriclure Limiled {Rofor Note [} 2,205,009 2.205.99
94,08,205 [38,08.205) Equity Shares af Wive Highways Limiod 4,697.60 4,697.60
10.00,800 {10,00.000) Equily Shares of Ashoka Infraways Limited 48E6.00 486.00
10,000 {10,000) Equily Share of Ashoka Aoios) Private Limiled 100 1.00
28.95,700 (29,96, 700] Shares of Ashoka DSC Katni ass Road Limited 299.67 298.67
] ully Sharns of Ashoka Highways (Bhandara) Limited * § = =
] ulty Shares of Ashoka Highwa Limiled * § - -
2,82,50,000 (2,82,50,000) Equily Shares of Ashoka Bagowadi Seundatli Aoad Limiled HR25.00
2,25,00,000 [2.25.00,000) Equily Shares of Ashoka Hungund Tallkol Road Limited 2. 260,00
5,52.20.400 (5.52.29.400) Equily Shares of Ashoka GVA Mudhol NNipani Roads Limited ,B06.01
5,80.000 (5.80,000) Equity Sharos of Ashohn Concessions Limitad ATETL

1,000,000 {1,00,000) Equlty Sharos of Viva Infrastnuoture Limited J045.20

10,000 (10,000 Equity Shares of Ashoka a Toch ies Privats Limited (erstwhils Ashoka Tochnalogios Privale Limited 1.00

10,000 [10.000) Equity Shares of Ashoka H &y Aosoarch Ganfre Privale Limiled 1.00
B.80.68,596 (6,70,26,5008) Equiy Shares of Unison Enviro Prlvate Limiled 5,506,868
10,000 {10,000) Equity Shares of Ashoka Palh Nirman (Nasik) Private Limliod 044
22.98,828 (22,008 ity Shares of Ashoha Pre-Con Privato Limitod 331,18

10.000 (10.000) Equity Shares of Rainsgit Malumal Gas Private Limiled 1.o0

35,257 (35.257) Equily Shares of Ashoka Purosiudy Technologies Privale Limiled 353

3,44,19,500 (3,44,19,000) Equily Shares of Asioka Kandl Aamsanpalie Road Privaie Limied 3.442.00
50,000 (50,000) Equily Shares of Ashokn Banwara Bolladahalli Road Privalo Limilod 5.00
4.25.49.500 (hil) Equily Shares of Ashoha Befladahali Shivameggs Foad Privale Limited 4.255.00

b) In Equity Shares of Jaint Vorlure co los of T 10/- each, fully pald-up;

<40,00.000 {40,08,000) Equily Sharos of Abtijoe! Ashoka [nfrastnuciure Privale Limiled 1,558.50 1,659 50
9.45.00.000 (9.45.00.000) Equily Shares of GVA Ashola Chennai ORA Limited § > 94B2.79

{c} In Profaronce Shares of Subsldlory Campanios
141 1% Mon-cumuletive Canverlbla pralerance shares of T160- cach of Ashoka Belgaum Dharwad Tollway Limied § = 0.04
1 {1 1% Non-cumulative Converlible preferonce shares of T100V- aach of Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tokway Limiled § = 0.08

id) Other Equity Invastments:

1] In Dobentis of Subsidiary company of € 10/- each, fully pald-up:
2.54.32 745 (264,32, 745) "Class " Compulsoty Converlible Dobeniures of Ashoka Congessions Limiked B7.814.87 B7.814.87

I} Other Invesiments - Parpoatual Dobt of subsidlaries (Unguoted):

Ashoha Highways [Bhandara) Limited § =

Asfiohe Highways [Durg) Limied § -

Ashohn ewadi Saundalli Road Limlisd 2,025,040

Ashoka Hungund Tallkol Road Limited 2.250.00

Ashohs Belladahal Shivamoggn Aoad Privata Limiled 166.20 -
Ashoki Banwara Boliedahall Aoad Private Limitod 192.00 122.74
Ashoka Kandi Aameanpale Rosd Private Limiled 500.00 -

(I} Carporale Guarantoos Issued:
In Subaldlary Companlos:
Ashoka Gonoossions Limided {Refler Note v 274,05 154 51

Unison Enviro Privato Limited H:llm' Mot v) 239,57 =

{a) In Equily Shares of rnllvesrseﬂnu&s. fully pald-up:

Aiver View Co-Cp. Housing Socicty Limiiod * T 4
Jalgasn Janla Szhakad Bank Limited 002 0.02
Rupas Co Op Bank Limiied 6,63 663
b) Others:
500 {500) Equity Shares of Vishavan Tollway Privale Limited 0.05 [E]
Natienal Savings Cenificalos 0.30 0,30
226 (NIf) GYA Infra Projocls Limiled - NGO 216,17 .
Tolal of Invosimenis measurad ol costict 1,33,005.56 1,40,608.72
Less: Impairment allowanca {Rofor Nole GD[ 32,718.1 -
Totul of Invesiments measured al cost 1,00,377.39 1,40,600.72
(8] Investmants measiied at equily:
Invesimants In Parnarship Firms:
In Subsidinry:

Ashoka High-Way Ad 22,95 3737
In Joint Vantures:

Cubg Ashoka Joini Veniure .30 0.35
Ashoha Bridgoways 44772 83333

Investmants In Limlied Liabllity Partnarship:
htohan Muiha Ashokn Buildoon LLP 244.04 205.16

Total of Investmonts measured ot squlty:: 71601 60621
#43,51,400 (43,51,400) 0% ! T cach of Ashoka Infrasirugiure Limited
[Rafor Nato [Reler Mot (i) & 385542 3.423.08
2,141,750 (2.11,760) 0% i shares of 2100/ taoh of Viva mlrastrcluo Limied § 1,328.13 117758
Total of Investments mensured mandatorily ot Fair Value Through Profit & Loss:: 5,187.55 4.601.02
Tola! 1,06,279.84 14584585
regate Amount of Ungubled Invesiments 1.06,279.94 1.45,845.95 |
ate Markel Vakie of Quoled fnvesiments & 2
Mote: Numiber of unils in brackels denntes number ol unils lor the year onded March 31, 2021
¢ Amount In INR
AsgiO1Wer22 [ As ot 3i-Mor3i |
£0.00 50.00
B0.00 50.00

100.00 1nn.nn|

% Classifled a5 held for sale (Refer Note 184)
#  Rodomplion due on March 31 2021 has Bean furher extonded 1o March 31, 2023
(il Tne Company has entered inlo joint arrangomenis for cxzcution of various projects which are classifiod as jofnl oporations or Jolnt venlutos, as undor:

{a) Joim Operations

Mame of tho Jolnt Oparallon Namo of Partnar Proportion of tha sconomic Interest Principal place of
Asut3i-Mar22 | AsaldiMar21 |  Buolness |
ABL - BIPL JV Mis. Bheadiya Infraghuciure Privale Limlied 51.00% 51.00% |ndia
Ashoka Infragtniciures bAis Ashoha Buildwell & Dovelopers Prival Limied 59.89% B3.99% Inidiia

BIPL - ABL JV bl Bhariyn Inlrasineciure Privale Limilod 49.00% 49.00% Indha
ABL 5TS JV fin. BTROYTECHSERVICE LLC T4.00% 7004 Indiz

i) dolnt Vonturas

Kamao of tha Jolnl Ventures Praporiion of the sconomie nlsrest Principal place of
As ol 31-Mar-22 As at 31-Mor-21 Businoas
50.00%: 0,00 India
S0.00% 50,00% India
50.00% 50.00% Maktives!|ndia
5.00% S5.00% India

51.00% 51.00% Indla
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() * The Company has a tolal investmenl and receivable of 7 6,510.27 lakhs as ol March 31, 2022 [March 31, 2021 ¥ 6,028,13 Iakha) In Ashoka Inf Lirrlee ALY orisng of in equily shares

of T2,205.09 |akhs and preference shases ol T 3,858.42 lakhs and loans and advance given amounting to 7 444 88 lakhs. AIL has a negative nol worh of ¥ 5,861.93 lakhs as a1 Mareh 31, 2022 {(March 31, 2021
¥ 5,147.43 Iakhs}, Tell collection has bean dlsconlinued at the disective of the Authonily in AL AlL has initizled amitration proceoding lowards such discontinuance against which AIL has received favourable

arbilralion awards lowands lis claims lrom ol 1z ¥ 24,2A0.65 lakhs |0 carlier years which has been chellenged I:Iy State Government and i s currenily pending al court lovel
Blasls 0 af ity of claims, the ameunis invested in AlL aro and dingly, no provision has boon rocognized as at Magh 31, 2022
{#) Detalls of Investments In Partnership Firms @ In Lakhs)
Namg of Partnarship & Partners Share In Profit / Capital Contribution
(Loss} As ol at-mr-zz| Ag al 31-Mar21
(r} Ashoka High-Way Ad.
{l) Asnoka Buildeon Limitod 40.05%) 22.96 3737
(i) Ashoka Builders (Mazik) Prvate Limied 0.07% 1.80 1.9
(b} Ashoka Bridgeways
(i1 Ashalka Buideon Limited 5. 00%| e 303,53
() Ashoka Buildess (Nuslk) Peivite Limitod 95.00%| 5313.44 4,632 58
[c) Cube Ashoka Joint Veniurs
Cube Constructlon Englnesring Limlted B0.00% 416 4.6
il Ashohs Buideon Limited A0.00% 0.66 .66
{iv) Group C Inckide, H's subsidl pani = panies and joinl venlures.
{v) The Company has provided cororale guarantes of T 22,225 lakhs ta jis subﬁlu-nr\r companies. As per Ind AS 109 — Financial las has i ion of present value of comporsts
and inding ol Eabi#ity, The presanl valua of BRakng! ol T 50363 Lakhs s rm:-urde:l aE Imvestment.

tvi) Out ol the Investments of Ine Company lollowing Invesiments are pledged with the Financlal Instilutions /Banks for socurity against the financial assistance exendsd o the: companies under the samo

managemant
(a] Equity Shares ol 210 each af:
MNarmae of the companles No. of equity shores pladged
As ot 31-Mar-22 As gt 31-Mnpr-21
Ashoha Bagowad) Saundatli Fosd Limited 1,44,07.500 1,44.07.500
Asheka Hungund Tasko! Aoed Limited 1,14,75.000 1,14,75.000
Ashoka GVA Mudho! Nipani Roads Limiled 28167310 28167310
Ashoka Kandi Ramsarpalle Road Private Limiled 1,03,26,000 1,03,26.000
Ashoka Sanwarn Beltadahalii Aoad Privato Limited 25,500 25,500
Unison Enviro Private Limied £,80,68 580 "
Ashoka Batlacahall Shivamegga Aead Private Limited 127,585,000
5 Trade - Non Current (T 1n Lakhs)
Particulars
As ot 31-Mar-22 Asat 31-Mar21

8,650.50 22.162.33
247.22 1.951.67
I'@' =]
Gasess| - w163
{2 In Lakhs)
Fericulars As at 31-Mar-22 Agal 31-Mar21
Dues from Firm / Private Limitod Companies where Dirclors are interested (Feter Note 47 On Relsted Party Disclosure) 138.82 32.89
Dues from Subsidiary and other group companies (Aefer Note 47 On Ratsted Pary Disclosure) 1,185 BE 90964
Totel i 1,324.80 1.092.73
(X In Lakhs)

As ot 31-Mor-22 As al 31-Mar21

= DE.H12.87
- 12,662.34

- 1.09.48531

Az a1 31-Mar-22

1.508.75
4,538.41
14.520.76
20,568.82

5 Classiled as held fon sale (Rolor Noto 184

During (he yoar, the Company has entered into san s=ilemenl agreemen| with Ashoka Concessions Limiles, whersln the outstanding kosn amount {alter intorest waiver) is payable on or bofore 3 1st December
2022 and accordingly the outstanding lenn balance has boon olassified as current loans.

7 Other Financial Asset - Hon Current (¥ In Lokhs)
Particulors
As ot 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar21
Bank Dposits wilh maturily for more ihan 12 monihs 3,008.89 240487
Inevast Accrurad on Bank Deposis 63.81 *
Advances Recoverable other than in Cosh:
Soourity Doposits THT.AT 64710
Total 3.858.17 305177
(¥ In Lukhs}
Pariiculars As at 31-Mer-22 Az al 31-Mar-21
Earmarked Balancos are restricted fn uss and iis relates to the deposits with banks hald as:
Magin Money lor Wo Capital 2,991.58 2,208,565
Lodged with Governmzni Authorilies. 1482 184.39
Lodged with Commercial Tax Aulniorities 0.39 173
Texkal 3,006.85 2,404,867
B Daforrod Tax Assols (% In Lokhs)

Parflculors As gl 31-Mar-22 Asat 31-Mar-21

Dutorrod Tax Assels on account of Deduciible Temporary ditfersnces
: 1,105.24 2,180,224
2,620,45 2,556.72
238.56 182.52
830.25 -
1.020.37 278.43
5,823.67 51470
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9 Other Non Current Assat (% In Lakhs)
Particulars
As at 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar21
E59.07] 226.20
154,87 g
(C) Othor Advences =
Unsecured, Considered Good 232,57 253.76
Unsecured, Gredil impaired 164.73 164.73
Lass: Impairmont allowance (Refer Note 43} (164.73 {154,73)
O} Others @
Income Tax Assats (nol) 5.340.48 5,270.55
Dulies & Trios Recoverable 3,411.04 4,144,239
Total 1: 5,407.43 7.894,74
10 Inventaries (€ In Lokhs)
Panloulors As at 31-Mor-22 Ag at 31-Mar-21
|Inventories (valued at lower of cos! and nol resisoblo value)
Aaw Matorials 18,051.11 16,856 44
Land 718.18 273.29
Totsl :: 16,770.29 1747173
11 Contract Assets - Current (% In Lakhs
As al 31-Mar-22 Asal 31-Mar21
Uribliled Revenus
Considered good H1.535.40 45.801.03
Credil Imgaied 23275 124,43
B1.569.15 46.025.95
Less: impaimmen| allowance (232.75) (124.43)
Tolal it B1,335.40 45.901.03
Contract sssais are inlllally recognized for revenus eamed lrom progects . 48 rocoipt of Fon is an i ion af project Lipon
ol i and lan by the the amounts pnised as conbract Assets are reclassiliod 10 trada receivables.
12 Trade des-Current (€ In Lakhs)
Particulars As nf 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21

IUnsamld B

Considored Good 1,04,B32.27 1,13,821.48
Credit impaited B.B28.29 7.350.10
1,13,660.55 1.27,391.58

Less Impairment allowance (aliowance er biad and doubiiul debls -Rele: Nolo 43) H.A28.29 [7.550.10]
1.04.532.37

Tolal 1,18,841.48

Trade Aecoivabies Ageing Schedule
As a1 318t March 2022

Parli Outstanding for following periods from duo dalo of paymant

2 Nol Duin Lesg than & Monihs & Months - 1 year 1-2 years 2.3 years Mo than 3 years g
Undizpuled Trade Receivable -
Conaidered Good 21,852 88 61,855.10 16.236.25 BB52.16 108252 47168 1,10,452.58
Undisputed Trade Receivabla -
Credil Impaired 2.054.39 482 50 1.452.53 1.520 83 55448 223065 B310.78

Dispuled Trade Receivabls -
Considered Good * 155,16 20.39 1843 027 §46.01 BIE.26
Dispuled Trade Recelvable -
Credit Impaired

= 1.51 3.83 1184 8.7 738,11 TB4.72
24,007.27 62,484.27 17,713.56 1041038 1,646.44 4.084.45 1,20,366.35

palrmaent allowznce 3.075.5!
| Tatal Currant and Non Current Trads Aeceviables 1.11,280.85

Trage Receviables Agoing Schodulo
Az at 3158 March 2021

T Outstanding for lofowing seriods from due date of payment Tolal

Mol Dug Less Ihan B honths & Monihs - 1 year 1-2 years 23 yaars Maore |han § years
Undespuled Trade Aecelvable -
Considesed Good 28.207.58 B0.BOB.26 12.562.18 10743 44 585001 161720 1,400,908 76
Undispuled Trade Aocoivable
Credil Impaired 465867 462,70 77213 1.150.63 1.186.03 82057 8,030.73
Dispuled Trade Recolvabie -
Considered Boog - 93.94 3963 30.63 H95.25 3154 1,085.06
Disputsd Trade Aeceivabla -
| Crodit Impairod . 3.14 1047 3102 167.32 252.37 471.93
Tolal 33,864 25 B1,366.04 13.,404.41 11,955.78 B,184.51 2,728.77 1,51.505.80
Less: Impairmant allowance 1 S02.|
Total Currant and Non Current Trade Recevlablos ,42,003.82

(% In Lokhs)

Particulars As at 31-Mar-22 As af 31-Mar21
Duezs from Firm / Privato Limited Companies where Diteclors are inlerosizd 15.166.67 12.939.91
Dues from Subaidiary and ather group companies (Refer Note 47 On Related Party [isclosures) 30,417.63 49.088.43
Totol 1 54,584.30 E!ﬁ.ﬂ

1) Trade receivables are non interes! bearing and are generally on lerms of 30 1o 90 days in cage || sale of producis and in case of lang tarm consiructon eonlracts, payment is generally dus wpon complation of
mizstone 25 per fenms on conlract. In certain contracts, sdvances are received belore (he podormance ohlipation s satlslied

2) The Company applies the expected credit ioss (ECL) model for and ition of impail laeses on Irade recolvables and contract eeseds. Tne Company lollows the simplified agproach for
an of [mpai on Irade Ivabies and conlract assete The appheation of (he gmplit do=s nol requirs he Company o track changes in credit rsk, Fathor, il recognizes
Impairmant allowance based on lifetime ECLs a1 sach reporiing dale, ECL i loss lor reversal) ized during tha poriod is recognized in the Staterment of Profit and Lose The ameunt is

reflocied under the head "Other expenses” in the Statemant of Profil and Loss.
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3 In Impal on rade (ren current and current) end contract assels
(% In Lakhs)
Partlculars A5 ot 31-Mar-22 A ol 31-Mar-21
Batance as he boginning of the year 9.628.50 7.986.63
Allowances ! (wite back) during the year {318.24 1.659.87
Balance as al the end of the yoar 9,300.28 9,626.50
13 Cash nd bank (% In Lokhs}
Partlculars As at 31-Mar-22 Asat 31-Mar-21
2308 327
il In Curren! eccount 3,851.68 4.648.07
i} Deposits wilh Or less than 3 monins 0.15 5.674.50
a.53 417
3,078,62 10.398.01
osils with Aemaining malurity mose than 3 months and l2ss 1han 12 monthe 10,521.66 324284
Sub Total 10,521 324284
14,400.28 13,640.85
[ In Lakhs)
Particulars A5 o1 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21
Enmarked Balances oro resiricied in use and lis relates to the depesils with banks held as:
Margin Maney for Warking Capital 1050042 8.003 .90
Lodged with Governmant Auihoriljes 12.34 11.98
Lodged with Commercial Tax Authosiliss 0.05 037
Tatsl 10,521,681 3,818.28
Changes In arlsing fram i Ing
(€10 Lakhs)
Hon Cash
Particulars Az at 01+ Apr- 2021 Net Cash Flows Trarsantinng As gt 1-Mar-22
Non -Cutrent Borrowings (inchsding Currant Malurities of Long-Term et} 19,364.55 5.032.39 243 39 24,147.56
Currani Borowings 24,550,48 6,045.78 1,231.30 31.876.58
Loase Lizhilfiss 72523 N'I'E.wil {70182 947.88
44,689.26 10.588.01 (1.683.73 56.872.00
(¥ In Lokhs]
Nen Cash
As at 01- Apr- 2020 Not Cash Flows Teansscilane As al 31-Mar-21
26,458,12 {B.BE0 55} 211,02 19,364.55
V6,88 14 7,710.33 - 24,589 48
Lease Liabilitles 1,340.57 1576.47) ETAKS 725,23
44,586.13 25131 248.19 44,889.26
4 Loans - Currant {% In Lakhs)
Particulars
As ot 31 -Mar-22 Asal 31-Mar-21]
Fnl Loans 1o related pariles (Heler Note 38 & 47 on Aelaled Pary Dlsciosuins]
Eecured: Conaidered good - =
Subsidarios T7.797.64 547245
Total =0 TT.7E7.64 547245
Loans to related portles (¥ In Lakh)
Particulars As ol 31-Mar-22 As of 31-Mar-21
Ashohn Bagewid) Saundail Aosd Limied 15.62 14.32
|Aehoka Ludhizna Kharar Road Limited 132,51 =
| Ashoka Concessions Lid 7542648 -
[ Ashoha Ankleshwar Wanubar Expreseay Privale Limded 114.43 16.45
= 2431.683
D65 065
44486 39813
1,04 1.04
3.29 244
531 4.6
- 1,802 65
1.31 L3
118 143
8.80 K]
1.98 .08
. 211.492
3572 26.83
Ashoka Puresiudy Technologies Private Limiied 1.460.45 547.04
Ashoka Aurlga Technologies Private Limileg 143,06 .
TIY.64 S4T2.45
15 Other Financial Asset - Curront (¥ In Lakhs)
Particulars
As o1 31-Mgr.22 As & 31-Mar-21
A) Advances Recovarnble in Cash or othor Finenclsl Anssts:
LUnsecured, Considerod Good 196 B30
Unsecured, Credil impaired B8 339
Lase: Provision for Impaiment allowance (1.68] {339
.06 630
124.25] 5124
326,07| 18582
4748 #7.11
1.613.08 |

175,43 m
2.987.26 260,45

(® In Lakhs)
As ol 31-Mar22 | A= al3i-Mare]
1.448.21 .
163.75 .
0.83 ‘
1.613.09 -
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18 Other Cumrant Assel (T In Lakhs)

Farticulars

As ot 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21

A} Advances othor than Capilal Advances :

Considered Good 11.B67.72 9,382,786
110.87 11377

(AT I R
11,567.72 932276

52713
Dutles & Taxes Recovorable 15,554.75
Cthers 5.00
Total 25,508.64
16A Assots Held for Sals
(L]

Farticulars As ot 31-Mar-22 As RL31-Mar-21
Invagimend n Joil Vanlure (Rafer Note 2 boloe] 9,482.79 -
Loans given 1o Joinl Viniure (Refer Note a below) 14,520.7
CHhar mea 1rom Joinl Venitume (Refer Note a below) 10,631, 7!

Invastmaont in Subaidiaries (Aofer B0) 1.810.4
Loans given to Subsidlaries (Rolor 0) B,048.1
Tatal 42,593,863

2 Duning the curent yoar, the Company hos intiated the sale of it iovestment In GVA Ashosa Chennpl ORA Limiod {a point venlure of the Corpany} lor which Share Purchase
Agreemant (SPA] with Ihe buyer has bean siopned subzsquent 1o Ihe yearand for consideralion of ¢ 63,600 Lakhs, subject to cerain adjustmonts epecilied in SPA, lowards ils equily
imvesiments, loans given and olher receivables fram the said joint venlure. Accordingly, he said investment along wilh leans and ather moglvables amouniing lo 7 34,635.34 Lakhs have
beon classilied as heid for sake,

17 Equity Shara Capital

) Autharised Caplinl:

Ciass of Shares Par Vako 7] As ot 31-Mar-22 1 As-al 31-Mar21 |
0. of Shares) Amount Mo of Snares|
¥ In Lakhg]
5 28.20,00,000 14,100.00 28,20,00,000
Tag0000] ]

As ot 31-Maor-22
Mo, of Shres

ZpT A AT

28072317

]
13,036.16 |

(i} Termairights attached to squity shares:
The Company hias only one class of $hara capltal, i.e, equily shares having face valup of T 5 par share. Each holdsr of equity share is onlllled 1o ene vole per share. In e ovenl of liguidation of the Company,
1he hokfere of Equity Shares will be entitied 1o receive remalning assels of the Gompany, alter distribulion of all prefereniiz| smounts, The distribution will be proponion 16 the number of Equity Shares held by ho

shareholders.
IV} Recenclllation ol Number of Shares Outstanding:
As ot 31-Mor-22 As ot 31-Mar-21
Diastet Shrma Equity Shares Equity Stares
Outsiending s al beginning of tha yaar 28,07.23217 28.07.23.217
Addifion during the year = -
[Durstanding as al end of Iho year 0723217 28,07.23.217
(v} Detalis of shares in the Company held by sach holding more than 5% shares:
As ol 31-Mar-22 Az gl 31-Mar-21
Elazy of Shares: HNo. of Shares % ol Shares Na, of Sharas =, of Shares
38045512 13.55% 3.80.45.512 13.55%
2,56,68.960 S.28% 2.58.40,478 a:20%
- 0.00% 24492873 BF2)
1,99.60.826 7.11%) 1,99,68,826 7.11%
1,52,36.036 5.43% 1,52.36.036 5.43%
1,45 54,471 5.16% 14554471 518%
(VI} Detalls of Sharos held by promoters and promotor group
S.Na. Promotar Name Promoler / Pramotar Group Noat 1&::;0;: at 31-|No of x::::;";: oLt %:hmgy:::ulng thn
1 Ashok Motdal Katariya Promater 1,52,36,036 1.62,36,086 0.00%]
2 Satish Dhondulal Parakh | promoter 58,04.057 58,04,007 0.00%
3 Astish Ashok Hatatya Promater 1,36,86,508 1.36.88,586 0.00%
a Aditya Saliah Pasahh Promone 25.78.978 25.72,978 0.00%
5 Ashi Asfiok Kaldya Promoter Group 1.09.66,826 190,658,825 0,004,
6 Eiwuta Heyur Modl Promaoler Group 5774544 57.74.544 0.00%,
7 |Ashok M. Katarya HUF] | promater Group 14554471 14550471 0,00%|
a Ashish Ashoh Kalarlya Promoler Group 1.27.84.151 1,27, 84,151 0,00%)
a Padmabai F, Pophallya Promotor Group 11.592 11,582 0.00%
10 |Asiha Ashich Katariya Promotar Geoup 1,12,22,858 1.12,22,893 0.00%
1 [ Ayush Ashish Katasiya Promoier Group 25,70,428 26.70,128 0.00%
Promotor Group 53,060,267 53,90,287 0.00%]
Fromater Group 3,80.45512 3,80.45,512 0.00%
14 [Snhal Manjoat Khatri Promoler Grol 420,352 4,20,852 0.00%)
Ashoka Buldwell &
15 Develogers Private Limited | Promoler Group 80.855 80,655 0.00%
Ashoka Builders (Masik)
18 Private Limited Promaler Group 32.130 52,130 0.0
|Asholka Pramises Frivale
17 Limited Promates Group 32,841,930 32,681,930 0.00%
18 Banyay F. Londne Promoler Group 4,168,851 4,168,851 0,00%
18 |ArldEa Aditya Farskh Promoter Group 75,000 75,000 0.00%
20 Anjak Sanjay Longhe Promoter Group 148,545 148,545 0,00%
21 Rohan Sanjay Landhe Promaler Group 148,200 1.48,200 0.00%)
Salish Dhondulal Paraih -
20 Trustee - Lemon Trea Trust | Promaler Group 2.50.000 2,50.000 0.00%
Salish Dhondulal Parakh -
23 Trusiee - Groen Appie Trusl |Promoler Group 50,000 50,000 0.00%%

(VIl} The apgregete number of equily shares issued by way of borus sharss in immediately preceding flve financial years anded March 31, 2022 - 9,35,74,406 (provious pedod of fve years ended March 31, 2021 -
9.35,74,406),

Tee Soard of Dirogtors at ils mesting hald on May 22, 2018 propesod @ bonus issue of equiy shares, in the ralio of one eguity shaie of s 5 sach for overy two eqully shares ol the Company, hekd by (he
shiveholders 45 ona record dato. 5 f v, the d Ihe sama and the Company issued the bonus shares on record date i e, uly 13, 2018,
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18 Other Equlty (X In Lakhs)
Particulsrs

As ot 31-Mar-22 As al31-Mar-21

Securithes Promium

Balance &5 per las| Balance Sheel T4,898.55 74,850.85
Addilign during Ihe yaar = -
Deduetion during the year F 3
A5 al and of the year 74.889.85 74,800 65

General Rosorve

Balance as per |as! Balance Sheel 7,762.11 770511
Addition during the year . =
Transfes 1o Debonlure Rodemption Ressrve s
Deaduction during the year

As at end of the yaar 7.760.11 7.762.11
Surplus / Retoinpd Eamnings

Balance as per lasl Salanca Sheet 2,03,868.51 1,53.160.00
Acdition during Ihe year 30,664, 6: 40,812,682
Dedusiion during the year - -
Ciiher Comprehensive Incomo lor the year 62.53 [EERED]
Ampunt avaliable tor appropriations 1.73,166.22 2,03,968,51
Aporopration duting (he yaar -

A3 ol ond of the year 1,73,186.22 2,03.988.51
Tatal 2,55,835.1 2,86,837.98

Mature and purpose of Resorves

Soecurllies Premium
Securilies Premium s used to record ne premlum on Essun of shares and ufilised In with the wions of the G

panios Act, 2013,

General Reserve

Goneral Reserve i used liom lima Lo fime 1o transfer profils fom Aetained Earnings for nnpiwnalmn nurpoaas Az ihe Genaral Reserve is crented by o ranater from one componont ol eguity to anolhor and is
not zn ilem ol cther comprehensive Income, ltems mcluded in General Resenve will not be ieck o of Profit and Loss.

Retalned Eaming :
Retained Earnings aro Ihe profits of the Company eamed |l date net of appropration

18 Contract Linblilties - Non Current ¥ In Lokhs]
Fariculars As at 31-Mar-22 As at 31-Mar-21
Advance liom cuslomers - Olhers 20,365.92 17.474.57
Aguance lmrn customers - Subsidiares / Jonl Venhures (Reler Nole 47 On Relaled Pany Disclswes) 343728 1,153.03
23.003.20 10.827.50 |
20 Borrowings - Non Cumrent (¥ In Lakhs)
Particutars As at 31-Mar-22 As al 3t-Mar21
|lA}Secured - ot amoitized cost
||Temm loans
- from banks 12.333.05 714483
Tatal :: 12,333.05 T.144.83
[BjUnsecured - sl amortized cost
i} Loans from rofated pertics {Refer Note 47 On Relaled Party Disciosuros)
Subsidiary 3,960.28 3,671.31
Sub Tatal 3.960.28 357131
Total 16,203.33 10,816.14
__|a) Terms of Repaymants:
= Malure of Loan e P Senem—. mrm | mode of Aopayment | Maturity Date Natura of Sacurity Interest
| (A} [Tarm loans - From Banks (Including current malurlties of Long Term Borrowings)
Varous dates from
1 329257 183.11 1-Aug-2022 1o 20-Jul-
|=— 2026
Vanous dalos from
2 B71.6% 21.25 2eJun-20:25 1o 15-Feb-
| | 2028
Varlous dates from
3 9.663.12 33g.02 B-Jul-2022 to 7-Feb-
| 2028
Various dales from
4 2,003.04 18.80 1-Apr-2022 1o 22-Fob- &
L | eumonta vansia Equated Mantnly 2028 or Vehiclesfor | 279 #fimorest
Instalments ‘arious dales from which loan hee been oblamed B.83% |0 10.25%
5 3A58.63 ap2.12 1-Ape-2022 1o 22-Fab- .
Various dates from
3 56.33 367 T-hov-2022 1o 7-Aug:
——1 2025
Vanous detes from
7 10.85 084 31-May-2023 1o
1-Oct-2023
Varlous dales from
B G4z ng 3|7 |8-May-2022 fo 15-Mar-
2028
|S|.Ihlnl.ii 20,187.28
= Cost of funding of
{8} |Torm Loan fram Rataled parties 3,900.28 soenos| Ul H"”"""’é" ;:;f;’“"d plisrilly Unsecured e Compw'?l%
¥ (Variable]
3.960.28 I
24,147.55 |
1) The Company has not defaulied on any keans and interest payable, The company has ulifized (he loan for ils sanclioned and inlonded purpese.

2)  Tho Company does nel have ny chiames or salisiaction of eharges which are yel to be registered with the Repisiar of Companles (ROC) bayond tha stalulory parod.
3) Tho Company has nol been declared as willlul defaulter by any bank or finzneial insliution or other lender.

21 Laasa Liabililles (Rzfor Nole 45 {® In Lakhs

As ot 31-Mar-22 A al 31 -Mar@l
TRE 33 1,340,687

704.82

Cuirrin
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22 Trade Payables - Non Curront (¥ In Lakhs)
Particulars A5 at 31-Mor22 A al 31-Mar-21
10,417,268 10,863.74
10,417.98] LBB3.74]
23 Long Term Provislons (¥ In Lukhs)
Partlculars Az o1 31-Mor-22 Ag o 31-Mar-21
Provision for Delect Lianily 5.165,88 420548
Empl,
41014 44211
5,506.02 4,856.51
As ot 31-Mar-22

1] Cantract linbility Is recognized when the paymant is made o payment is due (whichever k= oarfier), il 2 cuslomer pays consideration belore ihe Company tranglens goods or strvices io the cuslomes. Contract
Nabllifies are recognized as revenue when the Company perdorms under the conlract.

(% In Lakhs}
As of 31-Mer-22 As al 31-Mar-21

= 1,174.20

18,200.00 10,000.00

8,508 43 4,361.12

7,761.24 B.455.00
36,259.67 23,880.92

- 5,000.00

38,637.60 33,054.48

Terms of Aepaymonts:

Sr. Quistanding Amaunt {in ¥
Na. Knture of Loon Terms of Repayment Lakhs Interast Type Nature of Security

A |Fram Banks

Primary
Hypothecation charge on Par passu basis on entire Current Assots of |he Company
excepl pument assols under BOT Projocts
Veriable - Collateral
l Range of inforest rates First Parl passu charge on lollowing
s |cash Credits  Weiking Gapital f;“yi:‘if_::;::’:‘l’i:' e for = 1, Flued Assels af {he Company, cxeluding
Bemand Loan il 3 g 3 Month MCLRA + . These Plant, Mashinery and equipments thal ore already charged to other banhs / Frs,
yeatly Spread ard 1 Year b. Disorale propenles localed at project siles. However negalive line on (hess propertios
MCLA « Spread will be given to the consorium banks.
2 Nepative fizn on Movable and Immaovabie fived assate of the company
3. Charge on Ashoka House, Nashik,
4.Mortage of Land at Village-Talegaon Budni, Tal - igatpuri, Diet., Nashik,
5, Resdual charge on "Right 1o Collea! Tell”,
& Underaking From ABL for non <dlsposal of invesiments in SPV's hrough Ashoks
Sub Total 18.950.00 Concastions Lid.
2 |Supply Ghain Finance 90 days ssgaaa| O M“;‘hm"::"n B
Sub Total B,5598.43
Wota : Ashoka W Consorbum consists of Ton banke with Axis Bank ns Lead Landsr and Axs Trsiee Sonicos Lid as & Gecurly Tiusies
S, Outstanding Amoumt
No. Maturs of Loan Terms of Ropayment {In 2 Lakhs Rate of Interost Nature of Security
Casl ol lunding of the
Withi
(8] [Term Loan lrom related paties Reseipt ;?;:::J:::lm 347813 (‘,omu;igl;}m Unsecured
Sub Tatal 3,378,131

1] The Company has not defaulted on any loans and interes! payable. The company

the lean foriis

and imandad purpoge.

2] The Company does not have any charges or sebistaciion of charges which are yel o be regislared with the Reglsirar ol Companins ROC) beyond the statulony petod

3

The Company hes nol besn declared as wilul defaulier by eny bank or linancial instiiutlon or olber [ender.

4)  Relurns and statements of current assels filed by the Gompany with bank are in agrasment wifh the books of acceunts and thare are no material discrepancias.

26 Trade Payables - Current

(¥ In Lakha)

As at 31-Mar-22 Ag a3 -Mar-21

5.939.93 3.875.06

7223417

(Fieler Mole 55 for disclosures under sechion 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Emorprises Development Acl, 2006]

Trade Payables Agalng Schodulo®
Ag a1 3161 March 2022 (¥ In Lakhs)
Oulstanding for fellawing poriods from dus dats of payment ]
Mot Due Less Than 1 Year 1-2 Yaars 2-3 Years fore Than 3 Years Total
[Unditpoted duss of mico and small 583083
5.939.93 =
Undisputed dues of crediloes other Ihan mitro onemprises and B527543
siall gieriiaes, 23,220.22 55.632.70 382554 114588 1,451.09
Dispuled ducs of micro enlerprises and small enlorprizes -
Dispuled duss of credllors athar than micro enlerprises and o]
emall enlomprisas, i i . ; ;
Tatal 23,760.15] §5,632.70 3,825.54 1,145.88)| 1,451.09 9121536
A ot 3151 March 2021 1% In Lakhs)
Dulstending lor lollowing periods from dus af pay
HNol Dug Lass Than 1 Year 1-2 Years - More Than 3 ¥aars
U d dues al micro orises and small
3.975.08 = -
Undispuled dues o cradions otier fhan micro enterpesos and
il ilemd ek 20.570.15 48,560.78 3g1z28 1.645.44 138247
[Hspuied dues of mioro onlemrises and small enlorprises
Dispules dues of creddods ollier 15an mecm onlorpises and
N srtiall onlerprises. 4,68 . 1268 . .
4 [ Total 24,549.90 48,580, 76 3.824.81 1,54544 1.382.77 81.093.77]

P Ry
| #Wndispulzd imde paysbles includes outstanding balances for which meanciBation is pending of under discussion with respective vendors
¥
- rad
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27 Other Flnanclal llabilitles - Current (T In Lokhs)
As ot 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21

338.44 362,13

.7

11,70125

171101

a4

24 Other current llabilitles

Oudjes & Tanes
Tolzl

29 Provislons - Current

Panticulars

Pravigion (or Compongalod Absences
Pravision far Gratuity (Reler Noto 46)
Provigion for Scheduled Maintenance

Provision for Defect Lisbaily Period [Refer Nole 50)
Tatal

30 Curren! Tax Liabliities T In Lakhs)
At ol 31-Mar22 | Asat31-Mar-21
I

120,45 4.006.10
120.45] 4,006.10]

21 Revenuo From Operalions (% In Lakhs)
For the year snded | For the year ended
Particulars 31-Mar.22 31-Mar21

Aevenue from contracts with customers
Construction Aovonua: 4.28.850.27 3,70,268.52

B} Sale of Goods:

Faady Wik Concrete 15208211 667851
Total 15,282.11 B.678.51
4,43,932.38 4.76,968.01
illi Othar Operating Rovenue 15,213.20 4,784.10
Ciaims Recelved (Conract / Insuranca) / Project Management Fees 533534 336.00
Scrap sales 5.062.12 1,068 .44
Szle - Olher Matorial 481582 3.376.66
Tolal 303 4,59,145.66 3,81,752.13
#) Disaggregated revanue information
Disaggregation of fhe Company's revenue trom contract with customers are as follows:
(T In Lakhs)
For the yoar onded | For Lhe year ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mer-21
4.25,650.87 3.70.282.52

1528201 | 667861 |

[ Total revenun from contract with customars 4,43,932.38 3,75,966.03

] Sel oul balow |s the amount of revenus recognized lrom:

For the year ended |Far the year ended
Pantlculars 31-Mar22
|12} Amounis included in contract BAbINEE al the baginning of 1he year | 12.684.19 |
Cj Reconclilng the amount of revenue racognised bn the Statemant of Profit and Loss with the price
For tha year ended
",
artleulars 31-Mar.22
Revonuo as por conlraclad prioe 4.93,607.36 345427 54
Adjusiments
Add: Unbilled an account ol wor undor carfificafion 256,551.42 60,936.18
Less: Biling (1 oxcess of conlract rvenue [76,516.38] 20,388 69)
Revanua from contracl with customers. 4,43,932.38 3,76,568.03
D} Pertormance ebligation
Tha renszction price allocated to ihe r Lligas fled of partially i as al March 31, 2022 1s 2 13,12, 173,81 Lakhs (Provious yoar- T 5,32,435 27 Lakhs), oul of which,
mijority Is @xpoctod to be reoognized as revenue wilhin & poriod of threo yoars.
32 Othar Incame (T In Lakhs)
Far the yoar ended | For [he year endod
Particulars 31-Mar22 31-Mar-21
4] Intorast Incoma an financisls assels carrfed of CostAmortised Cost:
\nferest on Bank Depoalls 451.598 52330
Intares! from Subsidiary and Joint Venlures 9,148.62 11.853.01
Interesl on Others 571.00 352.28
Unwinding of discount on financials assots camied al amornised oosl 51838 £
ting Incame:
Amodisafion of Financisl Guaranies 179.98 142.61
Prolil on sale of assats (nol) 6280 -
Profil ram Partrigrship Fims and ADFs - 18347
Miscallznegus Income 2,869.90 281685
Impsirment allowances — allowance for deubilul Trade Recoivabie and Advances [nel 962.68 G
Balanco Wrillen Back 5,318.15 3,267.36
Tatal 18, .50 18,207.87
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33 Cosl of Materials Consurned (¥ In Lakhs;

For the yoar ended | For the year ended
Partlculars a1Mar.22 31-Mar21

Construction Material

Consumglion of Conslruction Maleriaks 1.35,188.33] 1.22.716520
Changes in Inventories of Slock in Trade 1,725.59 (1.847.06]
1,33,462.73| 12056614
iBi Hnﬂﬁ Mix Concrate ;
Purchaso ol Haw Matosial 9.552.07
Ghanges in Invenlodins of Stook in Tade 84,17
9,666.24
Tatal s 1,43,148.98)
34 Construction Expenses (¥ In Lakhs)
For the your ended | For the year ended
FaRioular: 21.Mar22 S Mar 21
1,75.850.80 1.86,933.90
107.55 489,51
Transpost and Malerial Handling Charges 13,851,67 510,61
Finpair lo Machinories 3,548,08 258 20
5,239.27 65741
28,752.51 18,630.01
1.264,74 42 87
46642 509.03
3.637.25 3.346.69
744,33 B304
B16.85 T13.B4
= 20,93
4571 B44.71
2,36.865.14 1,73,031.33]
(¥ In Lokhs)
For the year anded | For the year ended
3i-Mar-22 F-Mar21
16.418.68 15,143.91
80741 BS4.76
406,34 43048
378.80 418,17
X118 —
36 Finance Expanses (¥ In Lakhs)
For the yenr endod | For the year ended
Partioulars atars 31Mar21
Inlofest en Loans 580827 5,300.62
Inforest on Lease Ligbilltles 78.49 90.72
Fair value loss on derivallve contracts - 2317
2.452.58 2,085.03
18258 =
42,35 #
0.562.27 'r:m@i
37 Other Expenses 1% In Lakhs)
For tha year anded | For the year ended
Pl 31-Mar-22 31-Mar21
Rent 1186.02 14141
1,158,680 1,263.84
32340 33121
57111 32588
180,80 17827
148,65 5453
Vehicle Hire Charges T85.21 415,46
Legal & Profesalonsl Fees 143232 243,07
Corparale Social Responsitillly (Rofer note 39) 1.033.30 BEC1T
Impaitment allowances — allowance for doubllul Trade Feceivable and Advanoes (el - 571.68
= 5B2.0%
5¢75 30.00
14550 126.38
101.43 7046
198,37 21857
1.E34.00 5,283.00
- 81.80
2233 ¥
1.700.82 1.533.41

e 10.670.01] 15,046.62|
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Mote 38 : Particulars In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans to relasted partles as required by the SEBI (Listing © and q 1R 2015
(% In Lakhs)
5. Nou Particulars Type of Related Party Balance s al “Maximum ouistanding during the year”
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 a1-Mar-21
1 Viva Highways Limited Whally Owned Subsidiary - 2.431.63 547413 5,650.25
2 Ashaka Infrastroture Limited Whally Owned Subsidiary 444,86 39913 444,86 35313
a Ashoka Infraways Limited Whelly Owned Subsidiary . - . 30520
4 Ashoka Path Mirmzan (Nasi) Private Limited Wholly Qwresd Subsadiary 53 4.86 5.41 4.86
5 Ashoka Bogewadl Saundaili Road Limited ‘Wholly Owned Subsidiary 2,840.62 283932 284062 286625
] Astioka Hengund Tallkot Aoad Limited ‘Whally Owned Subsidiary 2,250.00 4,052,865 4,174,558 4,052,865
7 Ashoks Aeraspace Private Limited ‘Whaolly Owned Subsidiary 329 244 3.20 244
8 Ashoka GVA Mudhol Nipani Aoads Limited Whally Owned Subsidiary 5,80 B.59 980 8.8
g Ashaks Kandi Remsanpalle Road Private Limiled Whally Owned Subsidiary 35,72 26.93 B35 7z 3603
10 Ratnagirl Natural Gas Private Limited Whally Owned Subsidiary 1.88 1.05 1.88 1.058
il Ashoka Aurigas Technologies Privala Limlited (erstwhile ‘Whally Owned Subsidiary 143.08 E 246,06 -
Ashoka Technologes Privala Limiled)
12 Ashokz Concesslons Limitad Substdiary 7542648 91,267.15 1,15,110.18 82,675,34
13 Urizan Envira Private Limited Subsidiary = 211.82 599.04 1.568.40
14 Ashoha Purestudy Technologiss Private Limited Subsidiary 1,460.45 547.94 1,460.45 291.06
15 Ashoka Highways (Bhandara) Limited Stepdown Subsidiary 4,539.41 4,159,13 4,435.57 4.159.13
18 Ashicka Highways (Dura) Limitsd Slepdown Subsidiary 1,508.75 1,366,658 147120 140538
17 Achoka Khairatunda Barwa Adda Road Limiled Stepdown Subsidiary &5 0.85 085 0.65
18 Ashoka Karadi Banwara Aoad Private Limited Stepdawn Subsidiary 1.04 1.04 1.04 1.04
19 Ashoka Kharar Ludhiana Read Limited Slepdown Suisidizry 132.51 - 132,51 .
20 Ashoka Mallasandra Karadl Road Private Limited Stapdown Subsidliary 1,13 113 1.13 113
21 Ashoks Belgaum Khanapur Road Private Limited Stepdown Subsidiary 1.31 1,31 1.31 1.3
22 Astioka Ankleshwar Manubar Exprassway Privale Limited  Slepdown Subsidiary 114.43 16.45 a4314 1845
23 GVR Ashoka Chennai ORA Limited Joint Venlure 14,520.76 1268234 14,520,756 12,682.34
Total 1.00,441.57 1,20,042.75
Hote 33 : Cor Soclal A Ibllity { CSR )
{T In Lakhs)
Particulars For the yeor anded For Ine year ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
(2} Gross amaourt requirsd fo De spenl by the Company during the year 1,027.94 B53TE

o) Amaount Spent during the year
{1} Construction / Acquisstion of any assats =
{il) Om the purpese olher than above {b) (i) in Cash 1,033,30 BEO.1T
ilij In Pu ather than abava {b) (i) yet o be pokd in Casn = .

Amount unspent during the year - =

(% In Lakhs)
Nature of CSH Activity Actlvity under Schedule VIl TFar the year ended 31+| For the year ended 31-
Mar-22 Mar-21
F ing health care including preventive health care Mam (i) 975.00 B831.55
education, y tribal Ttam (i} 68,30 5.30
Protection of flora & fauna, Animal Welfzre, Agro forestry |tam {iv} - 18.32
Socio-economic Devel Itam {wni) x 5.00
Total 1,033.30 BED.17
Nate 40 : Capital management
The primary cbjsctive ol tha Company's capital isto imisa the value. For the purpose of the Company's capltal management, capital indludes issusd squity capital, share
premium and ail other equity resarves sftributabla to the equity holders of the Gnmpany
Diebt is defined as long-tarm & ings, current of leng:u art- g and Interast aceruad tharean ing tinancial g
Capital includes equity attibutzbie 1o the equity holdars to ensure that it maintaing an efficiznt capital sfructura and healthy r:achaI rallns In crder o suppor its busi and der valye.
Tha Company manages its capital siructure and makes adjustments lo it, in light of chanpes in itlons or its To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company
may adjust the divi pay o . raturn capital 1o sharshoiders or issue new shares. Mo changes wers mads |n the onjechves paolicies or procasses duting the year ended March 31, 2022
and March 31, 2021
Gearing ralla @ In Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31-Mar-22 As at 31-Mar-21
Baomowings (Nole 20 and 25} 55,931.13 43,670,862
LLess: pash and cash equivalents (Nole 13) (3.878.62) {10.338.01)
Net debt 52,052.51 3347262
Equity 2,63,871.34 A.00.673 &4
Tolal spansor capltal 2,68,871.34 3,00,673.64
Capltal and net debt 3,21,023.85 3.34,146.26
Gearing ratio (%) 1E1T% 10.02 %
In order |o achieve s overall objective, the Company's management amangst athat things, alme la ensure that it meeta the financial covanants altached ta the borrowings. Breaches in meeting the
financlal covenanie wauld permit the bank 1o seek aclion as per lerms of the agreement, There have bean no breaches in the linancial covenants of any barrawings In the current year.
Nale 41 : Finenclal Instrumenis — Falr Values And Risk Management
The carying values and fair values of financials ingtruments of the Company ara as follows:
(¥ In Lakhs)
Partlculars Carrying smount Falr Volug
As al 31-Mar-22 As af 31-Mar-21 As ot 31-Mar-22 As at 31-Mar-21
Flnancial Assels
Loans (Naote & & 14) T7,797.64 1,14,867.76 T7,79764 1,14,967.76
Trade recsivable (Nole 5 & 12} 1,11,280.85 1,42,003.81 1,11,280.85 1,42,003.81
Gash and cash equivalents (Nale 13) 3,878.62 10,306.01 3,878.62 10,308.01
Bank balances alher than Cash & Cash equivalenis {Note 13) 10,521.86 3,242.94 10,521.66 3,242.94
Other Financial Assals (Nota ¥ & 15) B,145.43 3,34223 6,145.43 334273
Invesiments Measured &l Fair Value Through Prolit & Loss (Note 4) @# 5,187.55 480102 5,1B7.55 4,601.02
Financlal Liabliilles
Einancial liabliitles measurad s amodised cost
Baorrowings - Fixed (Nale 20 & 25) 18,011.25 20,222.20 20,266.50 20418.78
Barrowings - Floating (Note 20 & 25) av.e9.88 23,741.84 37,919,688 23,741.84
L=ase Liabilities (Nata 21) 947.88 726.23 247.88 726.23
Trade payable (Note 22 & 26) 01,215.36 B1,084.77 91,215.36 81,083.77
Financial Guarantes ligbilities 525.40 3627 525,40 356.27
Ouligatlon tovards Investor in Subsidiary (Mote 59) 42,400,00 20,740,00 42,400.00 20,740.00

Dhvars linancial lisblliies (Nols 27) 5,396.39 16,266.19 5,396.39 16,266.189
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@# Other than in idiary and Joint are &l cost in with Ind AS 27,

NOTE:

1. The managamen! assessed that carrying amount of all financial | ara i of the fair value,

2. Fair value ol Investments has been delermined us;ng approved valuation lechnigue of net assms valua mathod,

3. The falr value of Is gsi by g future cash flows, currently svailable for debt en simiar terms, credit rish and remaining malunty,

Nole 42 : Fair Volue Hierarchy

The foliowing tabla presants fair value hierarchy of assets and labilities measured at fair value on & recurring basis as of March 31, 2022:

(% In Lakhs)
Partlculars Fair value measuremant as al 31-Mar-22
Level 1 Level 2 Lovel 3
Financlal Assets
Finznct m 1 Fi Profit & FVTP
Investmants - . 5,187.55
Financial Liabliitles
Financlal abikliss measured at Amortised Cos) 58,216.38
Baorrowings {Flxed & Floating)
Ouligation tovards Investar in Subsidiary . % 42,400.00
The fallowing table p fair value hi ¥ o assals and ki i at fair valua on a recurring basss a5 of March 31, 2021:
(% In Lakhs)
Particulars Falr volue measurement as al 31-Mar-21
Lowval 1 Lavel 2 Level 3
Financlal Assets
Einzncial ritl Logs (FY
Investments - . 4,801.02
Financlal Liabllitles
znnizl Eahilifias m Amar
Baorrowings (Fixed & Floaling) 4416062
Cbligation lowards Investor in Subsidiary . - 20,740.00
used to falr value:
alnputs included in Level 1 of Fair Value Hierarchy are based on prices quoled in stock exchangs andiar NAY dectared by the Funds.
s|npuls included in Leved 2 ol Fair Valus Hismmhy nave bean valued based on inputs from banks and othar recogrised instilutions such as FIMMDAFEDAL
slnpuls included in Level 3 ol Fair Value Hierarchy have been valued using acceplable valualian lechniques such a5 Net Asset Value andior Discounted Gash Flaw Methad.
Nota: All linancial Instruments lor which tair value 5 I or I are ised within tha lair value hlerarchy described as above, bagsed on the lowas! level input that is sigaificant (o the tair
wvalue measurement ag B whala.
Hote 43 : Financial risk management objectives and policles
The Company’s risk g poiicias ara 1o identily and analyse the risks faced by the Company, o se! appropriate risk fimiis and conlrols, and to mositor tisks and adhararcs (o limils,
Fisk management palicies and systems ara reviewed reguiarly to rafiect changes |n marke! conditions and e Company’s activilies.
Tha Board of Directors has overall ity fos the [ and oversight of the G ‘s righ 7
Tha Company has exposura to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
(A} Cradit risk:
(B) Liquidity risk; and
(] Markal rigk:
{A) Credit risk
Cradil risk is the risk of inancial loss 1o the Company il & o y 1o a Hnanclal i fails 1o meat |15 | ool and arises principally from the Company's
from and loans and
The Company’s customar profile ielute public ssotor entermprises, state owned 185, group ¢ ies, indi and - Gengral paymeni terms include mobilisation svance,
monthly progress payments with a credil poriod ranalng lram 45 1o 80 days and cedain ru!aﬂllm maney to be relsased at the end of the project, In some cases relentions are substiluted with
bank/corporate guaraniees. The Company has a detailad raview ism of overdus les al various levels within organisation fo ansure praper altention and focus for realisslion,
Credil risk on trada recaivables and unbilled work-in-progress is limiled as the cuslomars of fhe Cumnany malrli:‘I cnnslsls ol the gavermment promotad enfilies having & strang credit wordhiness. The
provision matnx takes inlo acoount available external and internal credit ik 1actors such as P F s far
The exposure lo credit risk for trade and olher by type of party was as follows :
(¥ In Lakhs|
Parficulars As al 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21
Loans (Mate & & 14} 77,797.64 1,04 867.78
Trade receivable {Nole 5 & 12} 1,11,290.85 1,42,003.81
Canfract Assats (Nate 11} 81,336.40 45,501.03
Qiher Financial Azsels (Note 7 & 15) B,145.43 334223
Tolal Z,76,570.92 3,06,214.83
Concentration of cred|t risk
The lollowing table gives detalls in respect of duss trom Msjor calegory of receivables and |oans |.e. gavemment promoted agencles and othere.
(% In Lakhs)
Partlculars As ol 31-Mar-22 As at 31-Mar-21
From Govermnment Prometed Agencias 97.846.22 B5,537.18
From Group Companies
Trade Receivabla B3,561.30 983,373.73
Loan 77,757,654 1,14,867.76
Other Financial Assels 326.07 1856.82
From AMC Debtars 03,032.68 2,307 .82
From pthars 14,208,219 9.842.53
Total 2,76,570.32 d.06.214.83
The following lable gives cancaniration ol oredit risk in lerms ol Top 10 amounts receivabla from clstomers (¥ In Lakhs)
Parilculars As al 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21
Trade Recaivabla 4334227 B4, 480,18

% ol Gross Trads Ascewatis 38.895% S9.48%
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of imp

Recancilialion of imp i on Irada
Impal &s per simplified app

(T In Lokhs}
Partlculars As al 31-Mar-22 As a1 31-Mar-21
Opening Balance 9,502.07 7,874.83
Add: Provision made/{Reversed) for Expecled Credd Loss on Recaivable {426.58) 1,627.24
Ciosing Balance {Refar Nole 5 & 13) 9,075.51 9,502.07
A i ol impaimment olhar and contract assel
Impairment as per simplified app

(¥ In Lakhs)
Pariiculars As ol 31-Mar-22 As ot 31-Mar-21
Cipening Balancs 28918 SHB.3E
Add; Impairment allowance for doubiful advance 108,32 3263
Les=: Wrilten alt - (731.83)
Closing Balance (Aefer Nole B & 11) 367.48 28316
Impzirment allowance an Doubtful dabts / Doubliul advances : The provisions are mads agains! Trade oy based on * d eradit boss™ model as per Ind AS 109,

Managemenl belisves that the unimpaired amounts which ars past due are collectiole in full,
The signilicant change in the balance of trada receivables and contract assat are disclosed in Note 5,11 and 12

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents (axcluding cash on hand) of 3,855, 56Lakha at March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021: 7 10,324.731 Lakhs) The cash and cash equivalents (exciuding cash on hand) are kald with
bank and financial Institution countzrparies with good credit rating,

Bank Balances other than Cosh & cash equivalents
Bank Balances ethar than Cash and cash squivalents of ¥ 10,521.66 Lakhe at March 31, 2022 {March 31, 2021: ¥ 3,242.94 Lakns}. The Bank Balances alher than csh and cash equivalants are held wilh
bznk and linancial Inshitution counterpaties with good credit rating.

Invesimenis & Loan
Invesiments & Loan are with anly group company in telation 1o the project sxecution henca the cradit risk ie vary limisd.

{B) Liguidity Risk

Liquelity risk is the risk that 1he Company will encounter dilfleulty in meeting the obiigations associatad with s linancial lidbilities. The Company's appeoach 1o managing llquidity is 1o ensure, as lar as

possible, that | wil have sulficient liquidity to meat its liabilitles when Ihey are due, under both normal and slrassad withaut ing unaccep lesses or risking damage fo the Company’s
repulation.

The Company manages liquidity risk by ining suffi cash and ifies and by having sccess to lunding through an adequate amounl of committed oradit lines. Manegement
ragularly monitors Ihe pesition of cash and cash aqul vis-8-vis projeati A of maturity profiles of financial agssts and financial liabilities i g deot 0 plans and

of Balance Sheal liguitkly ratios are considered while reviewing tha liquidity position.

Tha Company's maximum exposura ralating to linangial and linancial i ts noted in Note 20, 21, 22, 26, & 27 and the llquidity lzble beiow:
(¥ In Lakhs
Particulars Less thon 1 year 1105 years =5 yoars Total

As at March 31, 2022
Financial Llnbllilles
Barrawings 40,869.11 17,738.25 - 56,608.38
Lease Liabilities 47144 ATE A4 = 947,88
Trade Payables a0,797.38 10,417.98 ¥ 91,215.36
Oihers 5,396:39 = = 5,386.:39
Bank [{8] as gent liabilities : Refer Nota 51) B,411.80 7,866.53 * 16,278.33
Financial Guarantes Contrants - 57.460.77 - 57.460.77
Tatal 1,35 846.12 93,860.87 - 2,26,907.00
As at March 31, 2021
Flnancial Liabillties
Borrowings 34,097,568 1144517 4554275
Leoasa Liablitiss 40600 a2z - r25.22
Trade Payables 70,210,083 10,863.74 . B1,093.77
Others 16,266.19 ¥ 2 1E,2BB.18
Bank G {Dl as gent fiabilities ; Refer Note 51) 16,286.33 48,32 . 16,333.65
Financial Guaranles Conlracls = 38.732.00 . 38.732.00
Talal 1.37.268.13 651.425.45 - 1.98,693.58
{C) Market Alsk
DMarked risk is the sisk that the fair value of futura cash flows ol & tinancial instrument will lucluate becales ol changee in markal prices. Markst risk comprisss three types of risk;

|, Curancy risk

li. Inferest rate rish

i, Other prica nex such as Commodity risk and Equity prica risk.
The fallowing table summaries tha carrying amaunt of linancial assats and liabillies recorded at the and of the yaar by calegarias:

Carrylng amount of Financial Assets and Lisbililies:

(X In Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31-Mar-22 Asg ot 31-Mar-21

Financial nssels
Investimenls 1,08,278.94 1,45,24595
Loans 77,797.64 1,14,967.76
Trade receivable 1,11,290.85 1.42,003.81
Gash and cash equivalents 3,878.62 10,396.01
Bank balances ofher than Cash & Cash equivalents 10,521.68 3.242.684
Other Financlal Asssts 6,145.43 3,342.23
Total financlal assets 3,15,814.14 4,19,600.70
Financiol liabliities
Barrawings - Fixed 18,011.25 20,222.20
Barrawings - Floaling 3791888 23,741.84
Lease Liabililies 94788 72523
Trads payebles 91,216.36 B1,092.77
Financial Guarantes liabillties 525.40 356.27
Otligation towards Investar in Subsidiary A2, 400,00 20, 740,00
Oihar {inancial ||abiibes 5,396.39 16,266.18

Total financial llablitles 1,86,416.16 1,63,145.49
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I Currency risk

The Company has several balarces In fatelon currengy and consequently the Company is expassd lo forsign exchangs risk, The exchange rale belween the rupes and foresgn currancies has changed

substantially In recant years, which has afiected the resulls of the Gompany, and may lluctuate substantially in the lulure. The Company eval rale exp arising from foreign curancy
transactions and follows established risk managamant policies.
Tha loltowing tabie analysis toreign cutrency risk from finznczl insiruments:
Parliculars As at 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21
Forelgn Currency Forelgn Currency
In Lokhe {¥In Lakhs) In Lokhs] {2 In Lakhs)
Financial liabilllles
Other financia! liabilities - = -
Trade Payables €280 237.05 €289 25715
Trade Payables - - -
Tatal 237.05 257.16
Contingent |labliities
Hank Guarantes liabilllies S27.10 705472 §22.31
Bank Guarantee liabilifies CFA Franos 2.36 0.31
Total 2,055.03
The lollowing significant exchange rates have been applied during the year.
Parficulars
As ol 31-Mar-22 As a1 31-Mar-21
uso 75.8200 TASMT
CFA Francs 1 01300 .
EUAD 1 B4.6800 B6.0530
The ilivity analysis in the | 7 sactions relate 1o the position as a1 March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021,

The following table daizlis the Company's sensilivity 1o & 5% Increase and 5% decraass against tha relevan! forzign of the reascnable ppssinle
change In foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only cutstanding foreign cumency denom inated monetary lems and ad;usln thelr translation at Iha year end for 8 5% changa in foralgn
currency rates.

{® In Lakhs)
Particulars As ot 31-Mar-22 As at 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21 As at 31-Mar-21
Incresse Docroase Increase Decrense

Canlingent Habliltles
uso {102.74) 10274 {B1.88) B1.98
CEA Franes (0.02) 0.02 g g
Financial llabllitles
EURD {11.85) 11.85 (12.86) 12.85

Interest Rate Risk

As infrasiructure development and construclion businzss is capital intensive, the Campany |s exposad o inferes! rate risks. The Company’s i o and projects are lunded
ta a large axient by debt and any increase in interest expenss may have an adverse affecl on our resulls of operalions and linaneial candilion. Tha Gompany cunenl dabl facilifies carry interest al varlable
rates with (he provision for parladic resal of interest rates. As of March 31, 2022, majority of the Company's indebtedness was subject to variabls/lixad inleras! rates.

The interest rate risk exposure is mainly from ehanges in floatlng interest rates, The inferest rate are disclosad In the raspective notes fo the linancial statement of the Company, The lollowing table
enalysis the braakdown of the linancial assets and finbliifies by type of interes! rate:

@ In Lakhs
Panlculars As at 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21
Financlal nssels
Fixed Interest bearing
- Loans 14,520.76 12,882.34
- Deposts wilh Bank 13,528.70 mazen
Variable Interest bearing
- Loans B3, 70275 102,352 54
Financial Liabililies
Fixed Intzrest bearing
- Barrowings 18,011.25 20,222.20
Varlable Interest bearing
- Borrowings a7,919.88 23,741.84
Interest raln sensilivity
The g Ishle the itivity to a y possible change in Interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings atfected, With all other variables haid constant, the Company's

peatit batare tax ls allacted through the |mpm on fioating rate barrawings, as loliows;

(¥ In Lakhs)
For the yearended  For the year ended
Particulars F-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Increase in basls polnts 50 bps 50 bps
Eftzct on profil before tax
Financial Asssts 41851 511.668
Financsal Liabilities (189.60) (118.71)
Decrease In basis polnts 50 bps 50 bps
Eftact on prodil balore tax
Financial Assels {41851} 1511.68)
Financial Lisbilities 189.60 11871

Commodity Price Risk

The Company is eflacted by the price volalilily of certain commadities such as Bilumen, Cement, Slaal (Iron & Steal), Grushed Stone, Transformar and Cable & Conducior ele, The risk of price fluciiations
In commauilies is mitigated 1o cenain extend based on the prics escalation clause Included |n the eontracts with the customers.

(¥ In Lakhs)
Gammodity Fortheyearended  For the year ended
31-Mar-22 3-Mar-21

Crushed Stone 30,424.71 25,635.73
Bitluman 17,157.88 28,698,682
Camant 20,676.48 18.222.88
Sleel & lran 15,920.73 22,003.25
Transhormer 72542 1.633.82
Cables & Conduclors 4.431.03 3,663.12
Tolal 60,336.25 99,857.71
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The sansilivity anslysis below hava bean determine based on reasonably possile changes in price of the raspactive commadily oot ng &l the end ol reparting poriod. while holding all ather assumption

constant,
(% In Lakhs)
Particulars Price Varlation For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Increase Docresse Increase Decrease
Grushed Stone 3% a12.74 [912.74) 769.07 (7E4.07)
Bllumen 3% 514.74 (514,74) BED.96 (BE0. 58]
Cemen 3% B20.29 (B20.29) 546.69 (G48.63)
Stael & lron 3% 477.62 (47762} 660.10 (BEO.10)
Transformar 3% 21.76 (21.78) 49.02 (49.02)
Cables & Conduciors % 152,93 [132.93) 108.89 {108.89)
Total 2,680.09 (2,680.09) 2.995.73 [2.885.73)
Parllculars Prlce Varlatlon For the year ended For the year anded
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-21
Incronse Decrease Increase Decrease
Crushed Stone 5% 1.521.24 [1,521.24) 1,281.79 (1,281.79)
Bitumen 5% 857.89 (857.89) 1,434.94 (1,434.94)
Comant 5% 1,033.82 {1,083.82) 211,14 1911.14)
Stesl & Iron 5% 706.04 (796.04) 1,100.18 {1,100.16)
Translormer 5% 3627 {36.27) 81.70 (B1.70)
Cables & Conduotoss 5% 221.55 (221.55) 183.18 (183 16)
Total 4,4566.81 4,466.81 4,892.80 4,892.89]
Note 44 : Tax Expense
{a} Major component of Income Tax ond Deferrod Tax {€ In Lakhs)
For the yoar ended Far Ihe year ended
Particulars a1-Mar-22 31-Mar21
Currenl tax:
Tax on prafit far the year 818171 1431053
Tax on Other Compeehensive Income 21.55 (11.42)
Current tax on tolal Comprehensive Income for the year 9,203.28 14,288.11
Tolal Currenl tox 9,203.26 14,289.11
Delerred Tax:
Crigination and reversal of lemporary diflerances |675.96) {400.53)
Tatol Deterred Tax (B75.86) (400.53)
Net Tax expense 8,527.30 13,886.58
{b) Reconclliation of lax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by Indin's Domesiic tax rate: (% In Lakhs)
For the yeor ended For the year ended
Parlictlats 31.Mar22 31-Mar-21
Accounting profit{loss) before tox {22,350,07) 54,722.64
Stalutery Income tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Tax al statulory Incoms tax rale (5,627.33) 13,772.59
Unrecognized Defered Tax Assat on | oli and Towards | 14,184.09 -
Dederrad tax assel on indexed cost banefil on invesimenls classitied as held for salo {830.25) .
Tax on Disaliowsble expenses 261.38 377.38
Tax on Non-taxable income (167.66) (83.07)
Tax on allowable deductions for tax purpose {125.84) (262.01)
Tax in respect of earlier years 813.22 9.1
Others 48.69 5.40}
Tatal B,527.30 13,808.58
{c} The details of income tax assets and liabillties as of March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 are as lollows:
(% In Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31-Maor-22 As ot 31-Mar-21
Income Tax Assals (Holer Nole 8) 5,348.48 3,270.55
Incomsa Tax Liability (Refer Note 30) (120.45) 14,006.10}
Nel Current Income tnx assetsilliabllity) at the end 5,220.03 {735.55)
(d) Deferred tax assets/Tlinbilitles:
(% In Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For Ihe year ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Nel Deferred Tax Assat as ol Ihe beginning 5147.01 4,747.38
Credlis [ (Chorges) lo Statemaent of Profit and Loss
Property, plant and equipments, Inangitle assets and naht of use asssts (1,025.00) 180,84
Provision lor Exps edil Loss on ¥ and ad 83.73 6E5.74
Lease Liabilities 58.04 (154,95)
Ofners 74194 (291.10)
Het Deferred Tax Assel as at the end 4,984.62 5,147.01

(&) Unused tax |osses lunused tax eredit lor which no deferred lax assels |s recognised amount lo 2 14,550.88 lakh and ¥ 2,310.20 |akh as & 3151 March, 2022 and 315t March,
2021 raspectively,

The unused tax losses oxpire as detalled balow:

(¥ In Lakhs)
Greater than one yeor, Greater than live No explry
As al 31s1 March, 2022 Within ane year \65a ial [IVE Years zom data Tatal
Unutilised capital loss 386.80 : 14.164.08 14.550.89
Tolal 366.80 - = 14,164.08 14,550.89
Grealer than one yeor, Greater than flve Ho expiry
h, 2021
|£'I Dl Marehy Wihiwarie yeat less than five years years date Tetal
Unutilissd capital loss 1.523.20 2BE.80 2,310.20
Tatal 1.923.40 3B6.80 = - 2,310.20
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Mole 45 ; Leases

Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 116 "Leases”

The Company applied the available practical expediens wherein il
Uszd a single discount rale 1o a portlolio ol leases with reasonably similar charactenslics

. Relied on its assessmant of whather lsases are onerous immediately befors the date of initial spplication

€ Applied the shorl-term leases exemplions 1o leases wiin leasa tarm that ends within 12 months of the date of inlfial application
Excluded the initial dirsct costs from the measurement ol the right-ol-use asset a! the date of inilial applicalion

. Used hindsight in datermining the lease term whess the confract contained options to extend or tarminate tha lease

o Applied lhe only 1o that wara previously Identitied a5 |zases applying Ind AS 17 at the date of inltial applicatian,

The Company has fezsa confracts for varicus items of planl, machinary, land, bullding, vehicles and olher equipment used in Its operations. Leasas of land ganarally have lease rerms between 1 1o B0
years, while Bullding, Plant and machinery, molor vehicias and other equipment generally have laase terms belween 1 and 5 years. Generally, the Company |5 from assigning and o the
lpased assels.

The Company has slected not to apply the requiramants of Ind AS 116 1o short larm leases of all the assets Ihal have a lease fsmm of twalva manths or less and laases lor which (he undsrlying assst s of
low value. The lease payments assoclated with thase laases are recognized as an expenss on a straight line basis aver the lease term.

Tha Company had fotal cash outfiows for leases of € 5368.02 Lakhe for the year snded March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021 : T 676.19 L.akhs)
Refer Nole 2A for additions 1o right-ol-use assats and the carrying amount of right-of-Use aseets as al Mareh 35, 2022

The effective mlerest rate for ivase liablites & 105,

The maturity analysls ol lease lisbiities are disciozed in Note 43(b),

Amounts recognized In the Statement of Profit and Logs

(% In Lakhs)
For the year ended  For the yenr ended

Fanlculars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Dupreciation expensss ol Fight-ol-use sssels (Reler Note 24) 46890 604,54
Interest expanses on lease liablitiss (Hefer Note 21 & 36) TE.48 99,72
Expenses related to short term leases or cancellable lesses (Reler Note 87) 1,166.02 1,141,417
Expensas rzlated 1o leases of low value assels, excluding shor term |eases (Reter Nola 37) 78521 41546
Expeneas relatad |o variable lease payments nat Included in measursman of |sass lisbilitiss (Refer Nols 34) 9,239.27 5,657.41
Total Amount recognised in profil and loss 11,745.89 7,5168.54

Nole 46 : Employes benefit plans

() Datined contribution plan
The following amount recagnized as an expense in Statement of Profit and Less on account of prevident fund and elher funds. There are no other obligations ather than the eontribuaion payable to the
raspaclive authorities,

{¥ In Lakha)
Parllculars As ot 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21
[ b in Defined G Plans & Frovident Fund & ESIC, Super Annuation and NPS a07.41 B54.76
Caniribution fo Pravident Fund i charged ta accaunts on aocrual basis. The Company op a dalined I schame wilh i i fund. Far this Schoma, contributions are made by

tha Company, based on current salaries, (o recognized Fund malntained by the Company. In case of Pravident Fund scheme, contributions are alsa mads by tha employees. An amouni of T B05.41 Lakks
(Pravious Period € 767,28 Lakhs} has boen chargad 1o the Profil & Loss Account on account of this delined contribution scheme.

(b} Dellned benefit plan

The following amount recognized as an expienss |n Stalement of Profil and Loss on account of Dafined Benelil plans.

(¥ In Lokhs)
Particulars As af 31-Mar-23 As at 31-Mar-21
Delined Benolil Plan - Gratisty & Laave Encashmen! 406.24 430.48

1) Grotuity

The Company operates ane defined plan of geatuity for its employees. Undar the gratuity plan, every emplayes who has completed alleast live years of service gets 8 gratuity om deparnture @ 15 days of
Iz51 drawn salary for each complated year of service. The Gratuily benefil is funded through & defined benald plan. Far this purpose the Company has obtained a qualitylng nsurance poliey fram Lite
Inauranee Corporalion of Indiz.

Tha fedl g tahlas ies fhe of net benefit expense recognised in the Statemant of Profil and Loss and the funded stalus and amounts recognisad in the Batance Shast lor the gratuily
plan:
(% In Lakhs)
Parilculars [ Asai3i-Mar-22 As at 31-Mar-21
In 5t of Profit and Loss

Service Cost
Currant sarvice cosl 22742 242.02
Interast cosl on defined banelit obligatan 110.83 H0.28
Intaras1 Income on plan assals {118:24) (B6.34)

of Defined benelits cost d In S af Profit ond Loss 220.11 24596
Ry {gain) due o i Pl (73.55) 520
R ) -dus to i (1B.56) B3 B2
HEh.II’ﬂ on plan assﬂs axcluding 1nlemsl Incoma 6.03 310

of Defined cost in Diher C: Income 84,08/ 85.72
Total Defined Benefils Cost rocognised in Protil & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 136.03 331.68
Amounis recognised in the Balance Sheel
Defined benelit obligation 1.848.44 1.666.13
Falr value of plan assels 2.004.31 1.384.94
Funded Stalus 154.87 (281.18)
Changes In the present volue of the deflined benetil abligation are as lollows:
Opening defined benefil ooligation 1,666.13 140281
Current sarvios cost 23742 242.02
Interest cost 11083 B0.28
Actuanal |losses{gain) on d:lllu'atlun 120.11) B8.62
Benelits paid ol ion, Taxes and {53.02) (143.32)
Dhhars {11.91) {14.28)
Closing defined bonefit obllgotlon 1,849.84 166613
Changes in the falr value of the plan assets are as lollows:
Opaning fair valua of plan assels 1,384.94 123342
Intarest Income 118.24 BE.34
Remeasurement gain/{loss):
Cantribution tram employer 572.08 219.68
Relurn on plan assels excluding interast income (6.03) .10
Benslils pasd {53.02) (142.32)
Others {11.91) {14.28)
Closing talr value of plan assets 2,004.31 1,364.04
Mel assets/(liabllity) |s biturcated as follows :
Current 5 {62.15)
Mon-currant 154.87 (218.04)
Net assels/{llabllity) 154.67 (281.18)
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As a8l 31-Mar-22

The principal assumplions used In determining gratulty benellt abligation tor the Company’s plans ore shown below:

Parllculars |
Digeount rate
Mertality rale

T.a9%
Indian assured fives
mottality (2012 14
ullimate mortality teble

| Asat31-Mar21 |
6.79%

Indian assured lives
mortality {2012 -34)
ullimate mortality table

Sglary escalation rate (p.a.) 7.00% 7.00%
Disability Rate (as % of abova mortality mls) 0.00% D.00%
Withdrawal Rate 2-10% 2-1s
Nomal Retirement Aga 58 Years 58 Years
Average Future Senvice 18 20
The sensilivity analysis below have besn based on bly change af the resp &l the end of ke reporting period, while holding all other
assumptlons constant.
Particulars As at 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21

Increass o Ingrense Degrease
Salary eecalzation (100 basis paint movement) 2.034.57 1,686,394 1.847.28 1,608.12
Discount rate (100 basis poinl movement) 1,852.78 184543 1.B62.14 1.670.24
Altrition rale {100 basis point movemenf) 1.684.10 2,042,385 1.505 64 1.854.75

The et of tuture salary i 3 In is based on inflslion, seniarily, promation and ather relevant Izclors, such s supply and damand in the amplaymant market,
Maturity Prafile of Defined Benaf(t
Obligallons
As ol 31-Mar-22 As at 31-Mar-21
Year 1 118.30 B2.18
Year 2 "o 10582
Year 3 138,62 BE.88
Year d 151.30 121,14
Year 5 13976 137.18
Year & 140,54 106.64
Year 7 151,98 124.60
Yearg 156,79 14045
Yoar 8 146.78 140.23
Year 10 19021 130.59

Tha weightad average durafion af the drfined benalit cbligation is 14.88 years (March 31, 2021 - 15.45 years)

Tre contrloution expectad 1o be made by Ihe Company during the nex! financial year wolld be Ml
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Note 47 : Related Party Disclosuras
1. Mame of the Relaled Parlies and of Relatienshi

Mature of Relationship Name of Entily
Whally Owned Subsidiary 1) Ashoka Infrastructure Limited
2) Ashoka Infraways Limited
3) Viva Highways Limired
4) Ashoka Auriga Technologies Private Limited (erstwhile Ashoka Technolopies Private Limived)
5) Viva Infrastructure Limited
6) Ashoka Highways Research Gentre Private Limited
7) Ashoka Bagewad| Saundalti Road Limited
B} Ashaka Hungund Tallko! Road Limited
9} Ashoka Path MNirman (Nasik) PelvateLimited
10) Ashoka Asrospace Private Limited
11} Ratnagiri Nalural Gas Private Limited
12} Ashoke Kandi Ramsanpalle Road Private Limited
13} Ashoke Banwarz Bettadahall Road Privale Limiled
14} Ashoka GVR Mudhol Nipani Roads Limited
18] Ashoka Belladahsalll Shivamogga Road Private Limited

Subsidiary 1) Ashoka-DSC Katni Bypass Road Limited
2) Ashoka Pre-Caon Private Limited
3) Ashoka Concessions Limited
4) Jaora Mayagaon Toll Road Comany Private Limiled
5} Unison Envire Private Limitaed
6} Ashaka Purestudy Technologles Private Limiled

Stepdown Subsidiary 1} Ashoka Highways (Bhandara) Limiied
2} Ashoka Highways (Durg) Limited
3) Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limied
#) Ashoka Belgaum Dharwad Tollway Limited
5) Ashoka Dhankuni Kharagpur Tollway Limited
&) Ashoka Kharar Ludhiane Road Limited
) Ashoka Ranastalam Anandpuram Road Limitad
8) Ashoka Khairatunda Barwa Adda Road Limited
9) Ashoka Karadi Banwara Read Private Limfted
10) Ashoka Mallasandra Karad| Road Privats Limited
11) Ashoka Belgaum Khanapur Road Private Limited
12) Ashoka Anklesk I Expi y Private Limited
13) Ashoka Endurance Road Devliopment Private Limited

Associales 1} PNG Telbway Limited

Joint Ventures 1) Ashoka Bridgeways
2) Ashoka Highway Ad
3) Abnileat Ashoka Infrastructure Private Limited
4) GVR Ashoka Chennal ORA Limited
§) Cube Ashoka JV
6) Mohan Mutha Ashoka Buildeon LLP
7) Ashoka Valecha JV

Joint Operations 1) Ashoka Infrastructures
2) ABL BIPL JV
3) BIPL ABL JV
4) ABL 5TS JV

Key Managerial Personnel 1) Ashak M Katarlya (Chalrman)
2} Satish D Parakh (Managing Director)
3) Sanjay P Landha (Whole - Time Direator)
4) Milap Raj Bhansall (Whola - Time Cirector)
5) Ashish A, Katariya (Non Execullve - Non Independant Diraotor)
&) Gyan Cnand Daga (Non Executive Indepandent Director)
7) Sharad: (Non E ive Indepandent Directar)
8) Alben Tauro (Nan Executive Independent Director)
8) Sunanda D {Mon E: Ive Independant Director) - Resgined lrem 11,11.2020
10) Mahendra Bhopalsingh Mehta (Non E Indepandant Diractor)
11) Shilpa Hiran {Non Executive Indepandent Director) - Appaintad from 01.02.2021
12) Paresh C Mehia (Chief Financlal Officer)
13) Mano| A. Kulkarn| { G 5 )

of Key M ial F 1) Asha A. Katarlya (Wile ol Ashok M Katariya)
2} Astha A. Katariya (Dauvahier In Law of Ashok M Kalariya)
3) Shewta K. Modi (Daughter af Ashoka M Kalarya)
4) Satish D Parakh (HUF) (HUF of Satish D Parakh)
5) Shobha Salish Parakh (Wile ol Satish D Parakh)
B) Aditya 8. Parakh (Son of Salish D Parakh)
7) Snahal Manjit Khatri (Daughter af Satish D Parakh)
8) Rohan S. Londhe (San of Sanjay P Londhe)
9) Aditya S. Londhe (Son of Sanjay P Londhe)

Promoter Group 1) Ashoka Township

2) Hotel Evaning Inn Private Limited

3) Ashoka Education Foundation

4} Ashoka Institute of Medical &F

5) Ashoka Bullders (Nasik) Private Limited

B} Ashoka Biogreen Private Limited

7) Ashoka Bulldwell & Developer Private Limited
B) Ashoka Construwell Private Limited

8) Ashoka Indusirial Park Private Limited

10} Precrate Technologies Private Limited

11} Ashoka Univarsal Academy Privale Limited
12} Ashoka Emeclors Private Limited

13) Ashoka Estate Developers Private Limited
14) Ashoka Nirmiti Private Limited

15) Ashoka Premises Privata Limiled

18) Ashoka Promaotars Privata Limied

17) Shweta Agro Farm

18) Ashoka Deseris & Deviopers Private Limited
19} Ashoka Universal Warehousing LLP
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ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Note 4B : Segment Reporting

ASHOKA

As permitied by paragraph 4 ol Ind AS 108, "Operating Segments”, nolilied under section 133 of the Gompaniss Act, 2013, read together with the relevant rules issued tharaunder, |f a single [irancial

repart containg both finangial

and the financial

Thus disch It g Op

Maote 49 : Earnings per share (EPS)

a segment ks nal pe

d in Financial

Easic EPS amounts ara calculated by dividing the proflit lor year atiributable 1o equity holders by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

of tha paranls, segment information need to be prasenfed only on the basis of the consolidated financial

{2 In Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-22 J1-Mar-21
Profit/{Loss} bie 1o equity I of the Company {30,664.82) 40,812.64
Hos. Mos.

Weighted average numbar of Equity shares (Base) 28,07,23.217 28,07.23.217
Waoighted averaga number of Equity shares | Dilutsd) 28,07.23.217 28,07.23,217
Nominal Visluz of Equity Sharas (in T} 5 5
Earnings Per Share
Basic saming per share (in T) 10.58) 14.54
Diluted sarning per share (in ) {10.99) 14,64
Naote 50 : Disclosure pursuant 1o Ind AS 37 - “F [ Liabliitles and C: i

(T In Lakhs)

Particulars Provisions
Provision for Defect  Provision for Schedule Total
Liabliity Period Mointenance

Balance as at Agnil 01, 2021 763660 12525 7.821.85
Addilional provisions madsa during the year GOE.43 163.24 7767
Provislon usadravarsed dung the year 11,307.23) {288.40) (1,595.72)
Bolance as at March 31, 2022 B,987.81 0.00 6,997.01

® In Lakhs)

Partloulars Provislons
Provision for Defect  Provislon for Schedule Total
Liabllity Period Malnlenanco

Halance as al Aprd 01, 2020 7/332.66 95846 B.281.12
Addifional provisions made during the year E0B.43 163.24 TTLET
Pravision usediraversed during Ine year 244.49) (996.45) {1,240.94)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 7,686.60 125.25 7,821,685

Nature of Pravisions:

I. Provision lor Delect Liabliity Period @ The Company provides for ipations to p y sarvice, rapair or rectily any defective work during the defect lizbility penod a5 well as fowards
confrzciual chligations to rastara the infrastructure al periodic inlervals. Provigion made agat March a, 2022 represents the amount of the sxpectad estimated cost of meeting such cbligations o
teparectification.

Il. Pravi: for Sch H {1 cos! rap the cost that (he Company |s likely o incur during concession period as per 1he coniract obligations In respect
al al i under Ind AS 115 ‘F!Bvanue Tram Contracts with Clstomers”.

HNote 51; Contingent liablilities and Commitmenis (1o the extent nol provided far)

(% In Lakhs)
Sr. No. Parilculars As al 31-Mar-22 As ot 31-Mar-21
[0} Cantingent Nabilllles
a Bank Guaramses Issued:
i) on behall of Group Companies for compliznce with Debi Senvice Resarve account and major maintenance 16,278.33 18.843.82
Reserva account
i) to third party lor depos:t hedd olher than relating ta perlarmance 5.00 48475
b Claims agains! the Company nof acknowledged as debis (Fefer Nole C balow) 3108 539.60
[ Taxallon mallers:
I} Income Tax {Refer Note B belaw) 7.666.12 7.65B.18
i) Sales Tax 11,905,65 B,950.68
i) Gustam Duty 39.18 3918
Iv) Eervice Tax T1.OB T1.068
v} GETOhers 310.28
i) Othars 587.00 HET.00
Total : 3717458 37,193.26
(0] Commitmenis:
1) Capilal Commilmant 34.58 0.55
il Funding Commitment towards Graup Companies 33.809.20 40,936.34
Taolal © 33,843,768 40,936,889
Tatal 71,018.43 78,130.17

A) The Company does nol expect any oulliow of economic resources in respect of the abave and tharefors no provision |s mads 0 respect thereof.

B) Curing the year sndad barch 31, 2018 pursuani |D Ihe search proceedings camied out in April 2016, the Company had recalvad (ncame lax assessmen) 0n:|ets under section 153a for the financial year
2010-11 10 201817, Income tax had d certain sub by tr=aling them 25 nol genuine. The Company had the ying ] the i

of the work perlormed by thase sub and no i wae found during tha search proceedings. Accosdingly, the Company had lilsd sppeats ageins! these assessment orders
belare fhe first appeliate aulhorily. Accordingly, as the oulcome or the appeal ie pending, addilional tax payable for these years amounting to T 5,385 Lakhs (Including interest) i treatad as contingent
liailiity.

C) Provident Fund (PF) Supreme Court Maller:- There are many inlerpretative issues refating fo the Supremc Court (ST} judgement daled Febiruary 28, 2019 on PF as regards definition of PF wages
and inclusion of cerain allowances for the purpose of PF as well as eflective date of s i ity. Having and impact on jis financial =talemonls, he Company has
implemeniad tha changes as par vide the SC jud daled February 28, 2019, with eifect from March 1, 2018 |.e, of the
compliance. The Company will evaluale its posifion and ncl. In casa thare is any other Intarpretation of the same iesues in |ulure.

as part of slatulory




ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 11 SHQM

Note 52 : Other Displtes

Service tax Malter - During the previous year, the Company had recsived 2 shaw cause eum demand notles of 2 48,985.56 lakhs for service tax on diference between the tumover of services as per
Value Added Tax returns and Service lax retums lor tinancial year 2015-16 filed by the Company. Necessary submisslon were made by |he Company against tha said demand notica, Based an such
submissions, during the year, the Commissioner, CGST & Excise has ordarad to drep the proceedings initiated thraugh such show cause cum damand notice.

Note 53 : Financlal and Other C

) Financial guaranies contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment o be made to reimburse he holder for 2 loss |t incurs besause fhe specilled deblor falls fo make @
payment when dus in accordance with the lerms of a deot instrument and it is based on the maximum amaunt that ean bs calied foe under the financial guarantes contract,

(2 In Lakhs)

Sr. No. Partictlars As al 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21
1 Corparate Guarantaes issued on behall of Graup Companies 57.460.77 38,732.00
Total 57,460.77 38,732.00

b) The Company has anterad into Sponser Suppon Agreement wilh lendars of two of is group e viz; Ashoka F Tallway Limited and Ashoka Dhankunl Kharagpur Tollway
Limited. The said agreement contains pul eption exercisable by lenders after expiry af 15 years period from sppoi dates ol resp to call upan the Company o repay the outstanding
foan amount by the ab i group entities. Tolal outstanding loan amaunt against which the sald aptien Is givan by the Company amounts to T 2,12,273.79 Lakhs as at March 31, 2022

(@ 2,27,504.40 Lakhs as al March 31, 2021).

Nole 54 : Aud| GST)
(¥ In Lakhs)
Sr. No, Panlculars For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
1 Audil Fees 108.40 96.89
2 Other Services aran 27.50
| Out of Pockel Expenzes . 1.99
Total 145.50 126.39
Naote 53 : Delalls of dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises ss par MSMED Act, 2005
Disclosers under the Micro, Small and Medium |ses Devalor ACt,2006 are p as undar for the year, 1 the extent the Company hes received miimation from the “Supp
thair status undes the Act.
(2 In Lakhs)
Particulars Asaf 31-Mar-22 As al 31-Mar-21
(a} Principal amount ramalning unpald (bul within due date as per the MSMED Act) 5,639.83 397508
{b) Inlerast due thereon remzining unpaid =
(€] Interest paid by the Campany in tarms o Seclion 16 of the Micre, Small and Medlum Enterprises Develapment Act, 2008, along-with the smaunt of
the payment mada to he supplier bayand the appainted day during the perod
{d} Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appoinied day during the pariod) but
wilhout adding interast spacitied undsr the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Acl, 2008
{e} Interest accreed and remainmng unpaid
{1} Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, untll such date when [ha inferest dues as above are actually paid to the small B -
enlesprises
Tatal 5,839.93 3.975.06
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ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Note 56 : Detalls of loan given to uitimate beneficiary throuah Intermediary comapnies

Considenng he nalure of business and the Indusiry, it & a general practice for 1he holding company 1o advance loan 10 ils spocial purposo vohicles Incorparalod for highway projects (Subsidiarios and joint
venture of the Company) (o meel working capial | t i

Loan during the year ended March 31, 2022
Date of Loan

Given to
Intermediary |Name of the intermediary * Name of the ullimate benaficiary Cin Address (T In Lakhs)
and ultimate
b Ll
29-D4-2021 |Ashoka Cencession Limited Ashoka Karadl Banwara Road Private Limited LI453090L2018PTCI32073 |Unit Na.675, Tower-B, 260.00
'Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,
New Delhi 110 075
30-04-2021 | Ashoka Concession Limiled Ashoka Manub Prvate Limled |U455000L2018PTC332404 [Unit No 875, Towar-B, 230.00
Vopas Mall, Seclor-14,
Drwarka,
Maw Dalhi 110 075
30-04-2021|Asnoka Concession Limiled Ashoka Sambalipur Baragarh Tollway Limited 45204 DL20N OPLC203850 |Unil No675, Towar-B, 350.00
Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dhwarka,
Naw Dalhi 110 075
30-04-2021 | Ashaoka Congession Limited Ashoka Bettadahalll Shivamogga Hoad Private Limiled  [LU45201DL2018PTCE4B441 |Unil Mo, 676, Towar-B, 20.00

Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka, New Dalhi-110;
075

07-05-2021 | Ashoka Concesslon Limited Ashoka Khairalunda Barwa Adda Hoad Limited LI4530801 2018PLCA31816 |Unil No.B7E, Tower-8, 700,00
Vagas Mall, Seclar14,
Diwarba,

New Delhi 110 075
31-05-2021 | Ashoka Concession Limited Ashokz Belgaum Knanapur Hoad Private Limited L455000L201HPTCA32185 [Unl No.ETS, Tawer 8, B0.00
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

New Delhi 110 075

31-05-2021 |Ashoka Concession Limitad Ashoka Sambalpur Beragarh Toltway Limiled L452040L2010PLC203820 |Unil No 675, Tower-B, 20.00
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,

Drwarka,

Mow Dolhi 110 075
01-06-2021|Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoke Sambalpur Baragarh Toliway Limitad U25204DL2010PLC203850 |Unit No.675, Towar-8, A450.00
Vopas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dwarka,

Mew Dalhi 110 075

2B-06-2021| Ashoka Concession Limitad Ashoka Kharar Ludhiana Aoad Limitea U453090L20BPLC304822 |Unil No.675, Towor-B, 2,350.00
Vegas Mall, Soolor-14,
Dwarka,

MNew Delhi 110 075

30-06-2021|Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoka Belgaum Khanzpur Road Private Limited U455000L201BPTC332125 |Unil No.675, Towor-B, 60.00
Vepas Mall, Seclor-14,
Diwarkas,

New Delbi 110 075
01-07-2021 |Ashoka Congassion Limiled Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited U4520400L2010PLC203880 |Unil No.B75, Towar-B, 530,00
(Vagas Mall, Sactor-14,
Dwarka,

Now Dolh| 110 075

06-07-2021 |Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoka Karzdi Banwara Road Private Limited Li453080L2018PTCI32073 [Unil No 675, Towar-B, 115.00
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,

Dwarka,

Naw Dalhi 110 075
06-07-2021 |Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoka Beigaum Khanapur Aoad Privale Limited LA55000L20MBPTCA32195 (Unil No.&675, Tower-B, 55.00
'Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

New Delhi 110 075

30-07-2021|Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoka Karad Banwara Road Privale Limited U453080L201BPTCIZ2073 [Unit No.&75, Tower-B, 65.00
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

New Delhi 110 075

30-07-2021 |Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoka Bels Khanapur Road Private Limited U455000L2018PTC332185 |Unit No.675, Tower-B, 65.00
Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,

Dwarka,

Wew Delhi 110 075

30-07-2021 | Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoka Kharar Ludhiana Road Limilsd 1J45308E1.2016PLO304822 |Unit No.675, Tower-B, 150.00

'Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,

Dwarka,

New Delhi 110 075

31-07-2021 | Ashoka Concassion Limited Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limiled U452040L2010PLCE03E5D [Unit No.675, Tower-B, 400.00

Vegas Mall, Sector-14,

Dhwarka,
Mew Delhi 110 075

31-07-2021 |Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoka Ankd fanubar E y Privale Limited |U45500DL201BPTC332404 |Unit No 675, Tawer-B, 365.00
Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,
Owarka,

New Delhi 110 075

31-08-2021 |Ashoka Concession Limiled Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited U4520400.2010PLC203820 |Unit No.B75, Tawer-B, 75.00
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

New Delhi 110 075

31-08-2021 | Ashoka Concession Limiled Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited L4520401L2010PLC203820 |Unil No.675, Tower-B, 335.00
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarke,

Mew Dalhi 110 075

01-08-2021 {Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoki Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited L452040DL2010PLC203B20 |Unit No,675, Tower-B, 220.00
'Vegas Mall, Seclos-14,
(Dwarka,

HNew Delhi 110075

07-09-2021|Ashoka Concession Limited (Ashoka Karadi Banwara Road Private Limited U45308DL2018PTC332073 [Unil No.675, Towar-8, 150,00
. Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,

Dwarka,

Mew Deltn 110 075




ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Wote 58 : Details of loan given lo ultimate beneficiary through i ¥

Considering (he natura of buginoss and [he industry, il is & general practice for the holding company 1o advance loen 1o its special purpose vehicles incosparated lor highway projects (Subsidiarias and jeint
venfure ot the Company) 1o meet working capital requirements, whenever required

Loan during the year endad March 31, 2022

Date of Loan
Given to
Intermediary
and ultimate
baneficiary

Name of the intermadiary *

Name of the ultimate benaficlary

Cln

30-08-2021

Ashoka Concassion Limited

Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited

Addrass

(¥ In Lakhs)

Ua52040L201 OPLC 202890

0-10-2021

Ashoka Cancession Limiled

Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited

Unil No.675, Tewar-8,
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

Mow Delhi 110 075

125.00

U45204DL20M OPLC203890

07-10-2021

Ashoka Concession Limiled

Aghaka Dhankuni Kharagpur Tollway Limlted

Uriit Mo 675, Towar-B,
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Diwarka,

Naw Dalhi 110 475

475.00

U4520400L2011 PLC215262

07-10-2021

Ashoka Concession Limited

Ashaka Dhankwni Kharagpur Tollway Limited

Uriil No.675, Towar-B,
Vegas Mall, Seotor-14,
Diwvarka,

New Delhi 110075

180,00

Li4520400201 1PLC215262

Unit No 675, Tower-8,
(Vagas Mall, Sectar-14,
Dwarka,

(New Delhi 110 075

10,00

26-10-2021

Ashoka Concgssion Limited

Ashoka Mallasandra Karadi Road Private Limited

U453090L2018PTCI32068

26-10-2021

Ashoka Concession Limited

Ashoka Karadl Banwars Road Private Limited

Uil No 6735, Tower-8,
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

New Delhi 110 075

300.00

U45308DL2018PTCIA207I

Unil No.675, Towar-B,
‘Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dhwarka,

MNew Dolhi 110 075

300.00

30-10-2021

Ashoxe Concession Limiled

Ashoka K Road Private Limited

U455000L201BPTC232195

30-10-2021

Ashoka Concession Limied

Asnaka Karagi Banwara Foad Private Limited

Unil Mo,675, Towor-B,
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Ovearka,

New Dalbi 110 075

&0.00

L453090L2018PTCA32073

30-10-2021

Ashoka Concession Limited

Ashaoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tallway Limited

Linit Mo.675, Towsr-8,
Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dwarka,

Now Delhi 110 075

Li452040L2010PLC203890

30-10-2021

Ashoka Concession Limited

Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tolway Limited

Unit No.675, Tower-8,
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

New Delhi 110 075

5.00

U45204DL2010PLC203890

Unit No.675, Tower-B,
Vopgas Mall, Socior-14,

Crwarka,
Maw Dalhi 110 075

20.00

ar-11-2021

Ashoka Concassion Limited

Ashoka Sambzlpur Baragarh Tollway Limited

U£520400L2010PLC203850

Unil Mo 675, Tawer-B,
Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,
Diwea

Neiw Delhl 110 075

520,00

d0-11-2021

Ashoka Concassion Limited

(Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited

LI4520400L2010PLC203890

30-11-2021

Ashoka Concession Limited

|Ashoka Belgaum Khanapur Aoad Private Limited

Unit No 575, Tower-8,
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

Mew Delni 110 075

220,00

UA5500DL2018PTC332195

30-11-2021

Ashoka Concession Limitad

Ashoka Belgaum Khanzpur Road Prvate Limited

Unit No 75, Tower-8,
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

New Defhi 110 075

30.00

U45500DL201BPTCAS2195

Unil No.675, Tower-B,
Vegas Mall, Soclor-14,
Owarka,

Naw Delhi 110075

110,00

G-12-2021

Ashoka Cancession Limitad

Ashoka Sambalpur Barsgarh Tollway Limited

U452040L2010PLC203830

08-12-2021

Ashoka Concession Limited

Ashoka Belgaum ¥Khanapur Road Private Limited

Unit No 675, Tawer-B,
Vegas Msall, Seclor-14,
Dwarka,

New Delni 110 075

250.00

U455000L2018PTC332185

08-12-2021

Ashoka Concession Limited

Ashoka Karadi Banwara Road Private Limited

Unil No 675, Tower-B,
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

Mew Dalhl 110 075

19.00

U45308DL2018PTC332073

08-12-2021

Ashoka Concessian Limiled

Ashoka Highways (Durg) Limited

10-12-2021

Ashoka Concession Limited

Ashoka Karndi Banwara Road Private Limitad

Unit No.675, Tower-B,
Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dwarka,

New Dalhi 110075

6.00

U74889MHE007PLC 1BB772 |S.No. 113/2, 3rd Floor,
Ashoka Business
Enclave,

Wadala Rond, Nashik -

200.00

LI453090L2018FTC332073

31-12-2021

Ashoka Cancession Limited

Ashoka Belgaum Khanapur Aoad Private Limited

Unit No 675, Towar-B,
'Vepaz Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

New Delhi 110 075

200.00

U46500DL2018PTC332195

31-12-2021

Ashoka Concession Limited

Ashoka Karadi Banwara Road Privale Limited

Unit No.676, Tawer-B,
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

Naw Dathi 110 075

108.00

U45308DL2018PTC332073

Lnit No.675, Tower-B,
Vegas Mall, Sacloe-14,
Dwarka,

New Delhl 110 075

145.00

di-iz.20

Ashoka Concession Limited

Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited

U4520400L2010PLC2038580

Unit Mo.675, Tower-8,
(Vagas Mall, Sector-14,
Dwarka,

New Delhl 110 075

105.00




ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED ﬁSH f&;‘M
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 kt'--_';'

Nole 58 ; Details of loan given to ultimate beneficiary through intermediary comapnies

Considering the nature of business and the industry, it Is & general practice lor the holding company 1o advance loan 1o s special purpase vahicios incorporated for nighway projects (Subsidiaries and join
venture of the Company) to meet working cepital requirements, whanever required

Loan during the year ended March 31, 2022
Date of Loan
Given to
Intermediary |Mame of the intermediary * Name of the ullimate beneficiary [=41] Address (% In Lakhs)
and ultimate
beneflchary

01-01-2022| Ashoka Goncession Limited Ashola Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited U45204DL2010PLCR03890 |Unit No.B75, Towar-B, 42600
Vegas Mall, Sectar-14,
Diwarka,

MNew Dalhi 110 075

03-01-2022|Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoka Belgaum Khanapur Road Private Limited LI455000L2018PTC332195 [Unit No 675, Tower-8, 45.00
'Vepas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dwarka,

New Delhi 110075

ato -Eoz—zrmhnka Concession Limited Ashoka Khairatunda Barwa Adda Aoad Limited U453080L201BPLC331B1E |Unil No.675, Tower-B, 160.00
Vagas Mall, Seclor-14,

Dwarka,

(New Delhi 110075

01-02-2022| Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited U45204 01201 0PLC203B30 [Unil Na 675, Tawor-B, 280,00
Vagas Mall, Soclor-14,
Dwarka.

Naw Delhi 110075
08-02.2022 | Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoka Mallasandra Karadi Road Frivate Limited U453080L201BPTC332068 |Unit No.G75, Tower-B, 500.00
Vopas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dwarka,

New Dalhl 110075

08-02.2022| Ashoka Concession Limited Ashokn Karadi Banwara Road Private Limited U4530800L201BPTG332073 [Unil No.G75, Tower-8, 100.00
'Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dwarks,

Nesw Delhi 110 075

25-02-2022| Ashoka Concession Limied Ashaoka Belg Khanapur Road Private Limitad LI455000L201 BFTC332195 |Unit No.675, Tower-8, 100.00
Vegas Mall, Sectar-14,
Diwearka,
New Delhi 110075

25-02-2022| Ashoka Concession Limied Ashoka Khairalunon Barwa Agoe Road Limited U453080L2018PLCI3BIE |Unil No.675, Tower-8, 200.00
Vegas Mall, Seclar-14,
Dwarka,

Neow Dalhi 110 075

28-02-2022| Ashoka Goncession Limiled Ashoke Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited 4520401201 0PLG203890 |Unit No 675, Tower-B, 525.00
Vogas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dwarka,

New Dalhi 110 075

14-03-2022| Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoke Belgaum Khenzpur Road Private Limitad U45500DL201BPTC332135 |Unil No.675, Towar-B, 150.00
Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,
Diwarks,

New Dalhi 110075

14-03-2022 | Ashoka Concaession Limited /Ashoka Khairatunda Barwa Adds Road Limited U453080L2018PLC331B16 [Unil No.675, Towor-B, 200,00
Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dwarka,

MNew Delhi 110075

17-03-2022 | Ashoka Concession Limited Ashoka Karadl Banwarz Road Private Limited U453080L201BPTG332073 |Unil No.675, Tower-B, 210,00
Vaeagas Mall, Soctor-14,
Dwarka,

New Delnl 110 075

17-03-2022| Ashaka Cancessian Limited (Ashoki Mallasandra Karadi Aoad Private Limited U45308DL201 BFTCIB2068 |Unit No.675, Towar-B, 300.00
Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dwarka,

New Delhi 110 075

29-03-2022| Ashoha Concession Limiad Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited U45204DL201 0PLC203890 |Unil No.675, Tower-B, 175.00
Vegas Mall, Sector-14,
Diwarks,

New Delhi 110 075

31-03-2022| Ashaka Concessian Limitad Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited U452040L2010PLCZ03800 |Unit No.675, Tower-8, 350.00
Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dwarks,

(New Delhi 110 075

3103-2022| Ashoka Concessian Limited Ashoka Dhankuni Kharagpur Tollway Limited 4520401201 1PLE215262 |Unit No.675, Towar-B, 3,500.00
Vegas Mall, Seclor-14,
Dwarks,

Mow Dadnl 110 075

* CIN : Ua5201MHZ011PLC215760 Address @ S.No. 113/2, 5th Floor, Ashoka Business Enclave, Wadala Road, Nashik - 422 009




ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED NSH:
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Note 584 : Disclosures of loans repayable on demand and perpetual debts
(% In Lakhs)

% of Total | % of Total
Loan for | Loan for

Mame of the Company As at 31-Mar-22 As at 31-Mar-21 the Year | the Year

ended 31- | ended 31-
Mar-22 Mar-21

A. Loan Current & Non Current

Ashoka Bagewadi Saundatli Road Limited 15.62 14.32 0.02% 0.01%
Ashaoka Ludhiana Kharar Road Limited 132.51 - 0.16% 0.00%
Ashoka Ankleshwar Manubar Expressay Privale Limiled 114.43 16.45 0.14% 0.01%
Viva Highways Limited - 2,431.63 0.00% 2.12%
Ashoka Khairalunda Barwa Adda Road Limited 0.65 0.65 0.00% 0.00%
Ashoka Infrastructure Limited 444 86 399.13 0.53% 0.35%
Ashoka Karadi Banwara Road Private Limited 1.04 1.04 0.00% 0.00%
Ashoka Aerospace Private Limiled 3.29 2.44 0.00% 0.00%
Ashoka Path Nirman (Nasik) Private Limited 5.81 4.86 0,01% 0.00%
Ashoka Hungund Talikot Road Limited - 1,802.65 0.00% 1.57%
Ashoka Belgaum Khanapur Road Private Limited 1.31 1.31 0.00% 0.00%
Ashoka Mallasandra Karadi Road Private Limited 1.13 1.13 0.00% 0.00%
Ashoka GVR Mudhaol Nipani Roads Private Limited 9.80 8.99 0.01% 0.01%
Ratnagiri Natural Gas Private Limited 1.98 1.058 0.00% 0.00%
Unison Enviro Private Limited - 211.92 0.00% 0.18%
Ashoka Kandi Ramsanpalle Road Private Limited 35,72 26.93 0.04% 0.02%
Ashoka Purestudy Technologles Private Limited 1,460.45 547.94 1.74% 0.48%
Ashoka Auriga Technologies Private Limiled 143.06 - 0.17% 0.00%
Ashoka Highways (Durg) Limited - 1,386.69 0.00% 1.21%
Ashoka Highways (Bhandara) Limited - 4,159.13 0.00% 3.62%
Total ::::: 2,371.16 11,018.27

B. Loans classified held for sale

Ashoka Highways (Durg) Limited 1,508.75 - 1.80% 0.00%
Ashoka Highways (Bhandara) Limited 4,539.41 - 5.42% 0.00%
Total ::::: 6,048.17 -

C. Perpetual Debts

Ashoka Highways (Bhandara) Limited - 1,410.00 0.00% 1.23%
Ashoka Highways (Durg) Limited - 2,400.00 0.00% 2.09%
Ashoka Bagewadi Saundalti Road Limited 2,825.00 2,825.00 3.37% 2.46%
Ashoka Hungund Talikot Road Limited 2,250.00 2,250,00 2.69% 1.96%
Ashoka Beltadahalli Shivamogga Road Private Limited 186.20 = 0.22% 0.00%
Ashoka Banwara Bettadahalli Road Private Limiled 192.00 122.74 0.23% 0.11%
Ashoka Kandi Ramsanpalle Road Private Limited 500.00 - 0.60% 0.00%
Total =222 5,953.20 9,007.74

Tolal (A+B+C) : 14,372.53 20,026.01 17.16%| 17.42%
Total Current and Non Current Loans and Loans classified 83,750.84 1,14,967.76 | 100.00%| 100.00%

held for sale

\' #



ASHOKA BUILDCON LIMITED ASH{,}M

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Mote 59: Ashoka Concessions Limited (ACL), a subsidiary company, had issued Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCD) to its investors and to the Company (Parent) which
has been classified as equity instrument in the separate financial statements of ACL. The Company has agreed additional terms with the investors and assumed obligations
towards investors which would be settled through the some portion of equity shares to be received from ACL on conversion of CCDs held by parent Company. Accordingly the said
obligations has been recognised at its fair value as at March 31, 2022 amounting to T 42,400 Lakhs (March 31, 2020 - ¥ 20,740 Lakhs).

Note 60: Exceptional items:

During the year, the Company, Ashoka Concessions Limited ('ACL' or ‘Subsidiary’), Viva Highways Limited and SBI Macquarie ('Investors’) have entered into an agreement lo
elaborate on the terms of understanding in relation to the exit options of the investors and towards the obligations assumed by the Company which may be discharged through the
salelrestructuring of certain identified assets.

Further, ACL has also entered into Share Subscription cum Purchase agreements ('SSPA’) for sale of its entire stake in five of its Build, Operate and Transfer (BOT) subsidiaries
namely Ashoka Belgaum Dharwad Tollway Limited, Ashoka Highways (Durg) Limited, Ashoka Highways (Bhandara) Limited, Ashoka Dhankuni Kharagpur Tollway Limited,
Ashoka Sambalpur Baragarh Tollway Limited for an aggregate amount of 21,337 crores which is subject to requisite approvals and adjustment on account of changes in working
capital as at closing date.

Pursuant to the said SSPA, the investments made in and loans given to the above mentioned entities have been classified as assets held for sale and accounted at lower of its
carrying amount and estimated realisable value (excluding impact of unrecognised claims receivable, if any, filed by the subsidiaries with respective authorities). The Company has
therefore recognised an impairment of ¥ 56,278.17 lakhs in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Further, during the year, the Company has also entered into setflement agreement with ACL for waiving of interest accrued on loans given to ACL amounting ¥ 20,681.83 lakhs
and has therefore recognised expense in the Statement of Profit and loss.

Pursuant to the above agreements, the Company has performed assessment of carrying value of its investments in equity shares, compulsory convertible debentures and loans
given to ACL and the above-mentioned subsidiaries and remeasured its obligation towards Investors and has accordingly recognised an expense of ¥ 76,960.00 lakhs (Impairment
of ¥ 56,278.17 lakhs plus interest written off ¥ 20,681,83 lakhs) Is disclosed as an exceptional item in the standalone financial statements.

Note 61: The Code on Social Security, 2020
The Code on Social Security 2020 ('Code') has been notified in the Official Gazette on 29th September, 2020.The Code is not yet effective and related rules are yet to be notified.
Impact if any of the change will be assessed and recognized in the period in which said Code becomes effective and the rules framed thereunder are notified.

Note 62: Other Statutory Information

1. No proceedings have been Initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under lhe Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

2. The Company is in compliance with the number of |ayers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number
of Layers) Rules, 2017 (as amended).

3. The Company has neither traded nor it holds any investment in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency.

4, The Company has not received any fund fram any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the Company shall:

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entilies idenlified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or

(b} Provide any guarantee, security or the like an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

5. The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Note 63: Events after reporting period
There were no significant adjusting events that occurred subsequent la the reporting period other than the events disclosed In the relevant notes.

Note 64: Previous year comparatives
Previous year's figures have been regroupedireclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current year classification.

As per our report of even date attached For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
ForSRBC&COLLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003
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